kagA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
October 19, 2021

2:00 PM
1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda [MOTION]
3. Consent Agenda [MOTION]

a. Approval of Minutes from the September 21, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — September 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — September 2021

Receipt of Building Report — September 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — September 2021

Receipt of Motion Log - YTD

mo a0

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three (3)
minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will be making
statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building
Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further, (Approved by KABA Board on November 8, 2017)

5. Business
a. KABA By-Laws [MOTION]
b. At-Large Board Member [DISCUSSION]
c. Financial Control Policy [DISCUSSION]

6. Board Member Comments
7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOQO, MI
September 21, 2021

Secretary, Lysanne Harma called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Terry Mclver, Alternate Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of ParchmeP
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from R/r}» Afd Township

Late Arrival: Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Tow %/,7/9
Absent: Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of, T/c/a/4 %
. % //

> ///,////7

A

)“ ‘¢’Coordinator/Board”

\\

Q-\R

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine and,, ;) ,}};son, Penny Cassidy.

Secretary asked the Board Members to state their nar/é d Iocatlon for the minu é

Lysanne Harma in Richland Township //

Terry Mclver in Comstock Towns %B,(at home) %’// // ////

Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo Townshj| n/ // // /

Robin Madaras in City of Parchme Gf o)) /////

) /)//// G,
Approval of Agenda — A motion was made b%r Mcl ///o aDDrové ﬁe .agenda as presented, seconded
by Ms. Madaras, and carr/ed’v}f/tiij%////ll call vote 440. /%?//7//5/// W/////
/ ; %/» i // %
Roll Call Vote: //////\// ’//// a//////%d/Harmé///////
%//%None /é ///

Approval of C //// // K{//M Leuty to approve the Consent Agenda,

/ B /i
;ﬁ/ﬁ/// ///%// /;/‘/and carr///éﬂ/ﬁ/v”]fh a ro[f/ ﬁNote 40,

k. K ’/M/
”/%/// /// “
Aye f/ r/flclver g}Jty, Madaras and Harma.
///
Nays: “N ,,////,//

///////”; /
= There were no citizen comments
|

//%

BUSINESS: /////// /// _
5. a. Medical/Dental/v Sl p;///ance Renewal — Mr. Mclver motioned to approve the
Medical/Dental/Vision Insur. ﬁé al as stated, seconded by Mr. Leuty, and carried with a roll call vote
4-0. W/
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Mclver, Leuty, Madaras, and Harma.

Nays: None

At approximately 2:12, Mr. Mclver lost connection to the virtual meeting and rejoined the meeting at
approximately 2:18pm.

Mr. Smith joined the virtual meeting at approximately 2:13pm.

5. b. Resolution to Opt Out of PA 152 — Mr. Leuty motioned to accept the Resolution to Opt Out of the
PA 152, seconded by Mr. Mclver and carried with a roll call vote 5-0.




Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Mclver, Leuty, Madaras, Harma, and Smith.
Nays: None

5. c. Permit Fee Schedule — Mr. Alwine presented the suggested changes to the Permit Fee Schedule.
Mr. Leuty motioned to approve the Permit Fee Schedule with the increase of Property Maintenance
Inspections at $100/inspection_and Court Appearances at $100/hour, seconded by Mr. Smith, and carried
with a vote 5-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Mclver, Leuty, Madaras, Harma, and Smith.
Nays: None

5. d. KABA 2022 Budget — Mr. Mclver motioned to approve the KABA 2022 Budget as presented, and

seconded by Ms. Madaras, and carried with a vote 5-0. //
&
.

N

ith

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Mclver, Leuty, Madaras, Harma, and ¢
Nays: None //////://
4%

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms, Harma mqu?/g//;/% seeking a@}pgr At-targe Board Member. Mr.

G .
d'Member must b‘é%y esident of Kalamazoo

Alwine stated that the By-Laws indicate the At-Large B c 3,
County. With Pine Grove Township as a KABA men;//{/?//’/é//%%ra///g amendment shoﬁ%}lect Van Buren County
also. //%% f/@//%//

. .

///77//, /// 2 //7)’1.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine thanked the Boa rc{// émbers%cf'%fheir contribu i/g;/ﬁf"s;/to the KABA
>
.

Board {{///%////// %%%/ /

% ///;/f/ 2,
There was no further business. Mr. Smith ﬁ@%é/{/éﬁg%%zdioum the/’zgt%/grd meeting, seconded by Mr. Mclver
and Ms. Harma adjourned the meeting. The méeting was:adjourned 4 approximately 2:45 P.M.

£

Drafted: .
Approved: //% ,
y

Ly

7
4




| abey

vZ'262°L8L

96'¥05

00264}
¥0'ZT6T L

82268981

21989

00'8¥6'L
BE'608'G"

99°'¢5.'¢61

V2 L8T)-
152068
81°5£2'08-

L8°0L0'S61
1Z ‘0g dag

aoueeg bulpug
SUOIJOBSURI] MaN |ej0ol

swialt £ - s)paln pue sjsedag
SWA P - SJUdWARY PUB S}o8YD
SUOIJOBSURI] MaN

120Z/0£/60 JO se adue|eq JalsiBay
SuopoeSURIL paJes|oun [ejol

SWIY g} - sypaID pue syisodag
SWa p) - SjuaWied pue sy23y"
suojdesuel] pateajoun

asuejeqg paiea|)
suonDesuRl] palteal) [ejoy,

sSwayl pLI - sHpaa) pue sysodaq
SWayl £ - SJUSWARH pue sYoaY9
SUO[}oESURY] PaIealD
asuejeqg Buuuibag

1202/0€/60 Bulpu3 pouad ‘LAINS / Bunjoay - 0501

Alewiwing uoneljIouoday

Muoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozeweley

L2/50/01
WV £0'6



940 | abeg

bt oS- S {LZ/Z 160 J/AN) Iloked 1sepn-ieRID HOV LZ0Z/5 160 HosyD Alpgery
08'8¥5'2- M {LErzL/e0 /A Iloufey Lp6 U4 - (Y1) Anseal) Jodaa SdL43 LZ0DZ/S1/E0 *0oayD Alpgert
£0'620'2~ 8 (Lz/zLre0 3 (Iosfey S01AIBG [j01ARd $H00@HDIND HOV 1202w L/80 3oayg Anger]
00°50L- M 0€/80 '£Z/90 '91/80 '60/80 ‘20/g0 ‘Bumop 2B umeT UISpo 9645 LZOTIBO/E0 $08UD- Jwd (g
00°0£2- M 181-€0~1 Zdd ' TEE-E0-123d 'STEE0-LZ0d - PUNBY I o SWaisAg LOEPUNO 6615 LEQZIBO/E0 %08y2D
00°06¢- M (suopoadsul §) 12/70/60-1L0/60 7 (Suchoadsuy Z) LZ/LE/R0-62/90 Jo0pREd BOOG LBLS 1ZOZIB0M60 392y Q- juid Ing
00°064- 8 {suoipedsu| 51} LZ/F0/60-LO/G0 SEDIMBS dMausey L Aug) 8545 1LZ0T/60/60 399U D- 3Wd I
00°00Z"1- 8 (suopoadsul L1} 12rr0r60-10/60 3 (Suonoadsu| €1} LZ/LE/R0-62/90 Boog Bnog $BL5 LZ0Z/B0/E0 H29UD- JWd IIig
oL Ot~ M {2¥ 88} duoud g (39°15¢) abes|n - Juawssnquisy o [SeURiIy Bumy €645 LZOZT/E0/60 MoeyD
00°009 8 (s1y 52°2) LZ/£0/60-10/60 (0Z2) 7 (314 52°2) LTILE/SO-L2/90 (022} 153U Jeag ¥6.5 LZOT/EC/E0 Jo8yD- wid jiig
LE'6bm 8 LZ/0E50-10/50 sasives ongnday 98.5 120T/Z0/60 3o8Us- Jwd g
S86LL- 8 JequisnoN - Jaqueidag au] yarean Wby §8.5 LEOZT/Z0/60 }98YD- uid (lig
$9°662- IS LECEIR0-ETILO ABisuz s1dwnsuo) £8.6 LZOZ/Z0/60 HBUZ- JWd liig
00°00%- p (suonoadsu| ) LZ/BZ/80-2E/80 X20ppEd KOS 18L& LTOE/Z0HBA #a8YJ- Jwid g
00°0SE- IS (sucnoadsu) quinid € 7 YoeI +) L2/LE/80-62/80 s/ug dsu) paaosddy 2jelg/sedeH yoing 2.5 LTOZ/ZO/E0 #oayn- jud I8
00°00§- IS ZZ/LEIS0-1Z/L0/90 - Bunsoy susgam dnoigy ABojouyse )| texewnys - 91§ 8816 LZ0Z/Z0/60 HBYD- wd (Iig
£7'8E8- 8 (£9'eZ) auoud g (09'vL8) 2beapy - Juswasinguisy ¥ uaydelg Aoy 26.5 LZOZ/Z0/60 38U
00°00Z"1- * {suonoadsu) quInid 51 7 YIBIN 6) | 2/82/8-22/80 SOIINBG diNieyDeY L Aus) 6825 LZOZ/Z0/60 ¥o8UD- Rid (I
00°00v'L- S (suonoedsu| 82) 12/62/80-22/80 #oog Bnog ¥8.5 LZOZ/Z0/60 #I3UD- Jwd g
69°155- 8 (LZ/6Z/80 F/M) iuded 1s8An-1E3ID) HOV LZ0Z/LO/60 ¥ayn Algen
ceLes’z p (1282180 i) Iuked 76 Wiod - (Sui) Anseau | joag  Sd143 LZ0Z/LO/60 Ra2uQ Anigery
00°sl- ~ (Juswfed 19A0) 6.F-61-LTNd - PUNiaY "ou| ‘uoleisbuyey sseboy L6/S LZ0Z/LE/30 FeyQ
00°55~ ™ (pa1@oue gol) 680-90-1Z3d - PUNEY 23|35 06.G LEOZTILEIL0 #8YD
08'254- ~ 120z 1snbry PlOYUNARUEBIYDIA JO BlelS L8LS LZ0Z/LEIR0 138y Anger
8Lz S {lenyoe) 1Z/£2/L0-L0/50 (amagg.91BM) COZEWRIEY JO A vLLS LZOZIOZIB0 AU Juwid g
00°G0L- 8 {pateoued qof) £60-20-1ZWd - Puniay suonnjog passauibug aflely 0815 LZOZ/VT/B0 WY
18'681L- 8 LE/BL/B0-02/20 wwod Jeueys) €LLS LZ0T/92I80 HRYD- yud IIig
cl'sze- ~ [emo} 1aded yul ‘sayonod sjeupue; Jaded Hoywaz 6115 1Z0Z/9Z20 HoayD- d g
00 008" 8 (suonoadsul 0L} 12/12/80-51/80 Yocppegd Hoog LLLS V2029280 HoRYD- Jud Ilig
0O'SEL ? (d0Z (1) + sy §°L 1) L2/0zis0-10/80 (022) Jsaug Jeeg T115 VEOZ/9ZIR0 o8YD- uid I11g
co0se' L~ 8 (suonosdsu| qunid 1 f uzaly L1} LZ/1Z/80-51/80 $OINDG diAlFeUDIEY ) AuB | 815 LZOTISTIBO HOBYD- Juid g
CO0%L- p 6E8S # Joj0adsuy) - Aoy g BpOY UOIANISUOD/IIN JO 31215 LLLS L20Z/52/80 3oeyD
00'52- M 0SS 4 Jojoadsu| - suImy |y 3P0 UONDNISUODIIN JO BIEIS 0415 1202/5Z/20 3oy
00°05/- M (suonoadsu §1) Lzfw1/80-20/80 SEDINBS dINiBLDIRYL ALB ] 8945 LZOZ/BL/A0 30aYD- W (Iig
0005’1~ [ {suonoadsuy quinid 71 / Yol L1) LE£20/80-10/80 S8IMSG dinpeydieyl Aus) 0945 LZOZ/ZLIA0 ¥o8UD- Jwd 18
SWayY £6 - sjualufied pue sydayn
SUQIJIeSURI] palBa|
L8°0L0'S6) soueeg Buiuubag
aouejeqg wnowy 49 owap AWeN wnp aleg adf]

1202/0£/60 Buipu3 poued ‘19WNS / Bunsau?) - 050}
[1E}9J UOonElIouU0IaY

LZ/50/01
Ruoyiny Buip|ing ealy ocozewejey

WY v0:6



9 jJo z abeg

00'SZH S 9.E00.66 # Al Isodeq 120Z/10/60 ysodag
20858 M Z£E0¥966 # Q) wsodaq LZ0Z/L 180 ysodag
00°06€ S LEPYLO86 # (1] usodag LZ0Z/LE/R0 nsodsQ
00°8vZ M ¥ri/E966 # QI Nsodag L202/1 /80 ysodaq
00’19l S SLFRZe66 # 01 Isodeq LZ0Z/LE/80 ysodag
00191 » 9091966 # QI usodag LZ0Z/1£/80 ysodag
00'szl M 6961£966 # QI usodag LEOTILEIR0 ysodag
00°0Z1 8 699082666 # Q| Isodeq LZOZ/LE/SC ysodag
Q0101 IS §L997966 # QI Nsodaq LZ0Z/LE/RE nsodeg
00°6L 3 SLSYPo66 # QI isodeq LZOZ/LE/R0 ysodag
DO'EZE 3 0£99/566 # Q| usodaq LZOZ/0EIR0 usodeq
00'00Z p 6ZLZIG6E # QI isodaq LZ0Z/0E/0 nsodeq
00°6Z1 M PB0SEE6 # aI usodaq LZ0TI0E/R0 ysodag
00°001 M 6LL19G86 # QI usodaq LZ0T/0EIR0 usodag
00°st |3 FEFEESEE # QI Nsodag LZ0Z/0E/80 nsodag
00°08¢ 3 ZELZOVEE # QI isodeq LZ0Z/LTIR0 Isodag
00°5Z4 M 9G1B6EYEE # Al isodsq LZOZ/L2I0 usodagy
00°601 M ZEB9BLYEE # Al Nsodeq L20Z/L2130 nsodag
swal L1 - SHPaID pue sysodag
8l 'GEZ'0%- siuRWABH PUE 323D [BI0|
00°Sh- S WILoW 1o} 5584 Juawabeuepy ysen 984 - 1SN g yueg vebiysiy wayinog HOY LE0Z/0EB0 »o|yd
Zv' 165 8 (119280 /A0 I102Aey 1saMlealD HOV LEZ0&/62/60 Hoaud Alpgery
zLoes'z- p {1Z19zr60 /A0 1ukeg L6 Wied - (Yl Anseau] Joidag  SdLS3 1Z0Z/62/60 »o8UQ Appqert
62'595 |- 3 L1202 1°0 1ENS BuUC LZ0Z/AZ/60 A08UD- Iwd (I
BLG68'S r (12492180 3/M) lI01ARY 20IM18G [101A2d SH00E0IND HOV 1Z0Z/82/50 U Aicer
00°052- M (29 o3e L) peoy 9uuds 6222 - MalARY LEld ubisaq g BunesuiBug pucwpay LL8S LZDT/ETIE0  MPBUD- IWd g
00°009- p {suonosdsu| gi) 1Z/91/60-Z1/60 HOPREL HO0S Z185 LZOZRTIE0 X98UD- wid (g
85'v96- 3 1202 1°0 sourINsu| DI 0185 LZOZ/ETIE0 A28UD- Jwd g
00°058" |- S {suoipadsu| /Z) LZ/8L/B0-ZL160 Hoag Bneg 6085 LZOZ/TTIE0 A08YD- Jwid Ing
98°10L'E- r LZ/LEL-LOIOL pidIyg anig ssou) enig BUIUO LZOT/ET/E0 $9BYD- Uid 1
686" r 988/ 0000 0C0L 0655 pIEDIRISEN - N3 L08S LZOTIOL/B0 H28US- Jwid g
0L LTV~ r »c0q %2340 apod (g) IPuned Spod [euokEws| - )| 7085 LZ0Z/9L/B0 AOBYD- Jwd g
00’052~ 8 (211 9128) peod IND 06/ - MaIAY UIEld uBtseq g BuisesuiBul puowpoy §0%S LZ0Z/9L/60 A98YD- 1uid g
€6 taz- r ZZT0Z/R0/L0-12/L0/80 (ML ©)disiees g) Senias palsoLy by L 2085 LZOZIILIB0 ABY - Jwid g
00'00%- pr (suoyzedsul 9) 12/1L/60-$0/60 AIORPEL HOIG 9085 LZOZIRLIG0 Mo9UD- Jud g
¥y 629 r LZ/L0/01-80/60 BNIEL L085 LZOZ/OLIG0 A28y - uid tg
0G 008" M (suoipadsu| quinid 01 / U9BIN 9) LZ/LLB0-50/60 SE0IMBS dMaUdNeY ) Ausy 8085 1Z0T/2L/60 38D 1wd g
00'050" |- r {suoipoadsu| LZ) 1LZ/LLB0-50/60 povs Bnog £085 LZOT/AL/60 A28UD- 3 g
aoueleq mnowy 19 owapy JWeN wnn a1eq adAy

LZ0Z/0¢/60 Bulpug pouad ‘1ams ; Bunjaays - psol
[1e}a( UOonjelj1duoday

1Z/50/0L
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewejey

WY +0:6



g jo ¢ abeg

007001 M L6.86Z00L # QI usodeqg LZ0Z/b 1160 usodeq
00'LLE'E 8 ysodag L20Z/E LIB0 usodaq
00°L0S M ysodag 120Z/E 1160 usodaq
00512 IS 9ESPZZ00L # (| usodeg LZ0Z/ELI80 ysedsq
0Pzl S Z1GOEZ00L # Q) usodeqg LZ0Z/ELI60 ysodag
007001 3 ¥0LLZZ00L # Q) Hsodag LZ0Z/CLI60 usodag
00Ty 8 usodaq LZOZIELI60 1sodag
00'sie S EEYELLOOL # Q| Nsodag LZOZI0 1160 nsodag
00°052 S 21%91L00L # Q) usodaq 120201160 nsodaq
00°eLh S 0S6ELL00L # Q) NsodaQ LZOZI01LI60 1sodag
ool 8 009511001 # Q| ¥sodag LZ0Z/0L/60 ysodaq
00°8E1 S Z990.000} # 0| isodag LZ0Z/01/60 ysodaQ
00°501 8 659241004 # Q1 ¥sodag LZOT/OLIS0 ysodag
00°501 & 6956%1001 # Q1 ysodag LZOTIOLIG0 usodag
D000k p 8ZZLL1001 # Q1 usodeg LE0Z/0LI60 ysodag
00°GLL 8 118680001 # Q| usodaQg LZ0Z/B0/60 ysodag
DO°0LL 3 ¥8L50001 # Q1 usodeg LZ0Z/B0/60 ysodag
00851 M 610250004 # Q1 usodeg LZ0Z/G0/60 ysodag
00°501 3 258080001 # Q1 ¥sodeqg 1L.Z0Z/50/60 ysodeqg
00°G0L p 6LYE2000L # (| ¥sodeq LZ0Z/50/60 ysodeg
00bLZ 8 828900004 # Q| Usodag LZ0Z/30/60 wsodsQ
00051 8 86921001 # I usudag LZ0Z/B0/B0 ysodag
00°001 8 664020001 # 0| Isodag LZ0E/BOIB0 ysodaq
00°685'L S ysodeg LZ0Z/L0/60 ysodeg
000kt 2 ysodaq LZ0Z/L0/60 nsodeg
00’222 M TLCLE666 # 0] usodeq LZ0T/L0/60 ysodag
00'L8L » ¥86EPEE6 # Q) ¥sodaq LZ0T/L0/60 usodaqQ
00°0Z 1 3 £LCEVEE6 # Q| usoda( LZ0Z/L0/G0 ysodag
007001 2 9090£6686 # Q| usodaq LZ0Z/20/80 nsodeq
00°60Z S 92192966 # Q1 ¥sodaq LZ0Z/E0/60 usodag
00°5Z 1 3 12510886 # QI isodeq LZ0Z/E0/50 usodaq
00°951 8 965ZF.86 # QI Nsodaq L20Z/Z0/60 ysodag
00222 p 086Z.486 # Al Nsodeq LZ0Z/Z0/60 ysodag
00°091 3 ZB6S9.66 # Q1 IIsodag LZ0Z/20/60 usodeg
00'682 8 28808966 # Q| usodag LZ0E/10/60 ysodag
05612 8 16092986 # (11 hsodeq LZ0Z/10/60 ysodeg
05212 3 081£0.86 # Q| hsadaq LZ0Z/L0/G0 ysodag
00'sslL M SLEERE66 # (1) Nsodsq LZ0g/10/60 usodag
aouejeqy unowy  Jn awap awepN wnpy ayeq adA}

120210£/60 Buipu3 polad ‘LAWS / Bunosyy - 0504
[1E}aQg uoneljiouoday
Auoyny Buiping easy oozewejey)

LZ/S0r0L
WY +0:6



9 jo t abeg

00°'9%L I8 SSLYLB00L # (1) Hsodsg LZOZ/LEIB0 bsodsqg
00'5ZL IS Z66LFBODL # Al Nsodaq IRATAERALD] ysodag
00°00L ~ SbPLPE00L # a| Hsedag LZ0T/LTIB0 ysadaQ
00'St I8 269926001 # 41 #sadeg LZOT/LTIE0 ysodsg
0012 ~ 9E155600 ) # Q1 Hsadag LZ0ZILTI60 ysadag
GL°990'L 8 ysadag LZ0ZIVTIE0 usodaq
00042 IS 06691800, # QI Isodag LZOEIPTIB0 ysodag
00'oLL ~ 29182300} # QI ¥sodag LZ0ZIPZI60 ysadag
00'¥8Z ~ ¥0089.001 # 01 #sadag LZ0TIETIE0 ysadag
00022 IS 0£508.00, # QI ¥sodag LZOT/ETI60 ¥sadag
00681 » 295¢.L00) # QI ¥sedeg LZ0Z/EZ/60 yscdag
006z} f 810792001 # Q1 Hsodag LZ0ZIEEI60 wsodag
00042 8 €8ZZ L4001 # dI Hsadag LE0Z/ZT/60 1sodaq
00'S1Z 8 9B9ELL00L # Al Isadag LZ0Z/Z2/60 ysedag
00051 I8 ZYBELL00L # Q) Hsodag LZ0ZIZZ/60 ysodaq
00'5S IS £66.£.0CL # I Ws0daq LZ0Z/Z280 wsoda(]
00042 s YSFI00 | # Q| HSoda() LZ0Z/12/60 ysodag
00’10k 8 ¥0£E5G00 . # (I Hsadag LECZ/LE/60 usodaq
00'€6E'9 S ysodag LZ0Z/0Z/60 ysodag
00'LLE'Y 8 ysadag LZOT/0EIB0 usodag
00'1L9L ~ ¥YBZES00 . # a| Hsodeg LZOZIOZ/E0 ysadaq
00's¥ S LZ29L0S00L # dl 1sodaq LZOZ/0Z/B0 wsodaq
00’02 S £2958700L # g1 Hsadag LEOZIL LIGO usodaq
00'g22 8 €ESE8Y00L # QI Wsodag LEOZILLIBO usodaq
000Lp 8 L¥3919¥001 # Q) ¥sodaq LZOTISLIED ysodaqg
00'set 8 668627001 # g1 Hsodsg LZOZIQLI60 ysodeq
co'sslL 8 BBGLSFOC # QI )1S0dag LEGZISLIB0 usodaq
00'sZL 8 LEQFSFOC] # QI HS0daQ LEZOZISLIBE0 usodaq
co'sy S 6520E700L # Q1 HsadsQ LZOZISLIE0 ysodaq
0o's2e 8 LOPZBEOCL # Q) Wsodag LEOZISLIB0 usodag
00'sEL f 8¥BEBEOC | # Q) Isodag LZ0T/SL/60 nsodag
000 8 uscdaq 10ang o IPBYDIN "SUMY /50800 LZ0ZIS L6 yoeyaied
coo 8 usadaq yang W Autag ‘Apssed  8ps0£aq LZOZ/SL60 yosuoied
0oo S vsode(] j03ug UMl Isied  6PS0EAd LZ0TISLIG0 yosysied
coo M yscdeq j08u1g v uaydayg Aoy 055000 LZOT/SLE0 yoayahed
ooeze - S9ZTOOE0CL # d) Msodag LZOZIF LIE0 ysodag
0U'sLL [ 9Z¥FOE0C] # Q1 ¥S0dag LZOZiP 1160 usodaq
00's0k S 9690ZE00} # Q1 ysodag LECZIVLIG0 usodsq
aosuejeg uhowy a5 owaw wny ajeq adky

1202/0¢/60 Buipuz poliad ‘LaS / Buriosys - 0501
llejag uonel|iduoIDy
fAuoyny Buiping ealy cozewe ey

12/50/00
WV ¥0:6



940 g abeg

BL6¥2- LE/LZIBO-ETIR0 ABiau3 s:awnsus) 0Z8S LZOZT/OE/E0 28UD- Jwd jIig
GEGPE- Jz1dos egiyso) [BIOUBLLL BILBUIY JBBIS ZZ9S LZ0Z/OL/B0 HOBUD- id g
1994t LZ/61/60-02/90 - eBeteno seido) 2 12/81/21-02/60 ooWay SWEpY SLES LZ0Z/08MB0 HOBYD- Jwid flig
00°009- (suomadsul Z1) LZ/62/60-6L/60 A20pped JOOS £29% 1LZ0Z/08/60 IBYD- W (g
00°009- (suopadsu| $Ag dsu) panolddy ajeigrsaieH yoing 2186 LZ0Z/0E/80 338y Jwd 14

GUINId €} LZ/0S/60-92/60 % (Suciaadsy) awnid § 7 Y9SW ) LZ/SZ/E0-61/60
£1°559- lojow Uy - aceuIn; dU) 'sBOIISS |EIIUBYDRIN PRI 9L8S LZOZ/OT/E0 OUD- W (I8
00°590°L- (s 52°9) LTrvTie0-£2/80 (61.2) 2 (dDZ (2) + 14 §'6) LE/PE/BO-+0IB0 (022) Iseud Jeag 1185 LZOZ/OLI60 ¥oauD- uid (g
L09ZL'L- 120z dag ployunpuESIUIN JO DES 928G LZOZ/0E/B0 o840 Alger
00°05Z'L- (suoyoadsu| §Z) LZ/5Z/60-6L/60 yoog Bnog 1286 LZ0Z/0T/60 308UD- IWd (Ig
9y Lig LEILE/01-L0/0L 20UBINSSY 8] UNG £L8S LZOZT/ETIE0 #0aUD- JWd (g
007009 L~ {suoisadsul quinid L / UoalN LZ) LE/GLI6A-Z LG SRS dIWaydey L Aus) Y185 LZ0Z/E2IB0 ¥08UD- JWd g
00°0£2Z- (quswAed Joao} €0v-L0-L2Hd - puniay 1E|0S XEWLD 0025 LZ0Z/60/60 *394D
SWaY ¥ - Sludwied pue syssyn
SUGIIdESURIL] paJedun

99'€52°¢CE L

AR A SUOIjBSUES . PaJes|D [B1oL

168116'8Y s)pals pue susodaq |20
00'88k'e I3 ysodeq L ZOZI0E/60 nsodaq
oc'sge M yseJ - ysodag LZOTIOLIE0 ysodaq
0o0Lt e use - yusodag LEOZ/OE/E0 ysodeq
0c'0sL M yse) - isodag LZOZ/OL/B0 usodaq
00 0L pr yse9 - usodag L2OZ/0E/60 usodag
00'sS 3 ysed - usodag VZ0Z/0E/60 usodeq
00'sS r yseJ - ysodag 12Z0ZI0L/B0 usodaq
0oLz p yseD - ysodag LEOZ/0E/80 Hsodoq
£8'L I8 Isauau 1202/0E/B60 ysodag
600 M 0} aigefed 1oa.100u| (QIOA Buyooy sbejueapy ¥Z8S LZ0Z/0L/B0 FoUD
00'626'T r usodag LZ0Z/62/60 ysodag
00'59¢ r ysodag LZ0Z/62/60 Hsodaq)
000 M ysodeq o810 In Auuad "ApisseD  2950£QQ 1Z0Z/6Z/60 »oaudhed
0co r ysodaq 001 Tung isied  £550£QQ LZOZBTIG0 sasuohed
000 - nsodaq 102019 v waydalg 'Aoy  pGES0EQQ L20L/6Z/60 »oauohed
000 ~ nsodaq 102110 d [BEYSIN ‘BuMY LSS0 LZ0Z/62/60 »oaudied
6E'981 M ysodag LE0E/8EB0 wsodag
00'v.0'g M nsodag LZOZILEIBO yscdsg
00's0e I usodsq L20Z/LT/60 wsodag
00°0LL IS L5¥/26001 # Q| Hsodsq L202/L2I80 usedag

2Jue|eg wunouwy a0 ouaw awen wnpy aeq adA)

+20Z/0£/60 Bupu3 pouad ‘LGNS / Buoayd - 0501
[lejag uoneljidouod9y
Ruoyiny Buip|ing ealy ocozeweey

Joueleg paies|D

LEIS0/01
WY v0°6



9o 9 abey

SUONOBSUEIL MON

aouejeg Buipu3

LEZ0Z/0E/B0 40 sE adueled J8)sifay

¥ 165280
9605 SUOIDESUEL] MON |BIC]
046"y sypaig pue sysodaq (B0 L
00zZ6L'L usodag LZOZTHOI0L usodeq
Q0'0gZ 0085# 3D Wawhed dog $SE LZOTPOI0L  IBUWINOL [BI8L09)
Q0’55 usodeq LZOZH0I0 L usodag
QoLoL $2080Z 101 # Q1 ysodeg LZOZ/L0/0L ysodsq
00°%0L $62851 0} # P usodeg VZOZ/L0/0L vscdag
00'5t 829Z.L1 101 # QI ysodeq LZOT/L0/0} ysedag
00°0L 89,291 101 # Qi ysodeg LZOT/L0/0L ¥sodag
Swall /2 - supaly pue susodsaq
P0'26Z L sjusAB pUE SHO8UD {BI0L
00'se- 0085 # 30 - Juswihed coig s994 - 154 g yueq ueblyoy wayinog LZOZ/F0I0L ABUD
00°0g2- {(ayd JawedeKal) £0v-20-173d PUnSY Jejog xew 6785 LZOT/VOIOL pecile]
¥5°£98- (z¥'e9) suoud 2 {Zi'56Z) ohe@y - pswesinguiey o [BEYDIPN ‘BuImyY 9285 L20Z/L0/0L AoBUD
05'E¥9- (gg'ez} auoud % (26'519) ebeaw - awasinquisy v uaydalg ‘Aoy 1Z8% LZOZ/L0/0L Ho2D
SWayl ¥ - SudwAed pue sy
9z 'z68'981
8€'198'9- SUQIOBSUES | PRJesoun 1ejo
C0'BF6'L s)pas) pue spsode( 2101
00°L0E 9L9¥R0L 0L # QI Wsedag LT0T/0LIE0 psedsQ
00°0LL 9¥0SLLLOL # Al Wsedag LZ0Z/OL/80 usodsg
00001 06280110} # QI Hsedag L20Z/08/60 ysodag
00°Ck L89Z080L0% # (| Hsodsg LZ0Z/08/60 uscdsg
00222 8YESZOLOL # (| Hsedag LZ0Z/GZI60 ysodsg
00°'SZ} £656¥0L 0L # (| Wsadag LT0T/BTIB0 pscdeq
00°001 8RLLE0LOL # O] Hsodeg LZ0Z/6Z/60 ysodag
00'c82 ¥SLSL600L # I Hsadag LZ0Z/RZ/60 ysodag
00512 8P6ZL600L # () Hsadag LZ0T/FZI60 ysodaqg
co'Lol 10028600 # QI Wsadaq LZOZ/8EI60 rsodag
0000t 25056600 # 4| Hsadag LZ0Z/82160 wsodaq
0000l 9528.600) # 4| Hsadag LZ0Z/8E/60 usodsq
0055 ZLOFE60C L # QI Isodag LZ0TIGT/60 usodeq
SWaY €1 - SHPaJD pue spsoda(
8£'608'8- SILAWABY puE $HOBYY) 810
0005 (pe9aued yuusd) 66£-8L-1Z8d - PUNey Buyooy sbeeapy $¢85 LZOT/OEE0 Pty
L668L- LTIBLICL-OZiE0 Wog Japeys 6185 LZOZT/OE/E0 JoBYD- id IIig
Aaueeg uncwry 450 olway awen WnN e adk]

l1e3aq uonelIdouoIaY

1202/0€/60 Buipu3l pouad ‘LGNS / Bupdsyo - 0501

Muoyiny Buipjing ealy ocozewe|ey

LZ/S0/0)
WY p0:6



| abeg

T4 sauejeg Buipug
005 LZ0Z/0L/60 Jo se 2ouejed Jajsibay
Qo'se 2oueleg pales|)
0o'se aosuejeg Buluuibag
asueleg unowy Tte) aweN wny ajeq adA]

120Z/0¢/60 Buipu3g pouad ‘nD siawnsuoy  sbutaes . zzol
l1e}ag uoneljiouoldy
Ajuoyiny Buipjing eady oozewe|ey

12/50/01
WY 20°6



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

9:18 AM
10114721 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis September 2021
Sep 21 Sep 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 23,925.00 23,811.00 0.5%
4015 - Special Permits 220.00 495.00 -55.6%
4020 - Electrical Permits 7,488.00 7.808.00 -4 1%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 10,783.00 8,733.00 23.5%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 2,706.00 5,031.00 -48.2%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,863.50 1,310.00 49.9%
4800 - Investment Income 7.83 19.49 -58.8%
4700 : Other Income 186.39 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 47,279.72 47,207 .49 0.2%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 0.00 54.47 -100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 45.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 9,375.00 9,375.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 10,145.73 9,822.50 3.3%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 2,113.37 2,082.92 1.5%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,657.55 1,638.14 1.2%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,306.93 457384 -5.8%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 35,470.04 35,363.86 0.3%
6700 - Insurance - General 934.85 919.91 1.6%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,020.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 205.86 179.97 14.4%
6820 - Accounting Services 664.00 797.75 -16.8%
7100 - Office Equipment 822.02 630.83 30.3%
7110 - Office Supplies 202.02 184.33 9.6%
7115 - Postage 0.00 199.30 -100.0%
7130 : Resource Materials 64.70 0.00 100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 60.00 84.00 -28.6%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 655.13 92.63 607.3%
7500 - Utilities 249.79 188.92 32.2%
7550 - Trash Removal 49.31 48.64 1.4%
7600 - Security (Office) 119.85 44 .99 166.4%
7610 - Telephone - Office 629.44 610.01 3.2%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 112.00 124.49 -10.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 0.00 225.00 -100.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 5,250.00 4,430.00 18.5%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 5,050.00 4,100.00 23.2%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,650.00 2.100.00 26.2%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,600.00 945.00 58.7%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 915.04 815.93 12.2%
7830 - Interest Expense 596.24 626.75 -4.9%
7920 - Capital Qutlay 0.00 3,420.00 -100.0%
Total Expense 56,245.29 58,251.78 -3.4%
Net Income -8,965.57 -11,044.29 18.8%

Page 1




| abeq

9L'TI6'VY

POVLZ'LL 96°'566'0L %5'58 08'955'0L 9r'60p'2- %E9L9 2178698

z99%0' Ly ZTL56'F %E'Z- 08642 LY 96'2L6'Sh %Z'L- 1g0LL'er LEEZL'8r

00’0 ¢0'0 %0'0 000 000 %0'0 000 00’0

0’0 000 %0°0 0o 000 %00 000 00’0

99024 59°109 %REL- 66'6r0'L ZHB6L %@'062 00°08¢- v0"88S

aon 000 %00 00’0 00'0 %000 000 CELEZL

89869 v9'880'L %R'Li- 0gze8 8v'092 % bL- 00026 bhegs

00'050'L 00'0E2'L %161 co'see’t D0080' L %5 0% 00'609'L 00664

500 000 %0°0 000 000 %0°001- 0528 00'0

00'0S8'H 00°005°Z %@ LE- 00'00€°E 00052’ %p'GL- 00'S68'Z 00081’

000EL'Y 09'280'8 %LLE D00EL'E 09°L22'0 %G 61 00°'5PL'9 00056y

00'0P6°E 00021°S %e's D009t Y 00QLL'Y %E LE" 00009'F 00°09L'E

00051 00051 %00 000 000 %00 00 000

gLszl 18¢2L %b'0- [: [N 74 yLPEL %P0 8LSTL [ A

69°L09 $TG09 %L 9z°Z09 St %S0 SO'E0% 20809

66'7r GEELL %0004 66t 000 Y% il 86'PY 0864

5 r 86 %9'8 351 »O6Y %08 vZ'gr sy

LUGLE BF L2 %99 [T AR LE Pty %SFL prpLE £1°09g

oo 000 %0°00} 0o ¥2'99 %t L= (R 45> 06'62E

ooo 00'syL %0'004- 98802 000 %b L6Z'E 00°SE 00°£€8

00°Zt- 0419 %0°001- 00’0 00’12 %0001 SZ'60L- oo'n

ooree- 000 %' LG" S62E6'T 00°0Z¢'L %t LL- 08 i58'C LLESL'E

000 00'EGL %Z 26" 0068l vy %0004 e 00°581

e bl $9°LOZ %6 €6 9T SEFLL %Z LG 0L'0ve £6°08

ZTBEE S0'759 %' ig- g1 28 20542 %L 8L LEY P6'61L9

SLE5T SLBEL'E %00 00 0ok %6'68E'L oopL 58P0'L

SL'B8e 98561 %1'8Z 86451 S5'86L %20 26'F25'9 98'59E'9

oL'gLb 00°'E69 Y%l LL- 00°0k6 00012 %9ZE 00098 0oovL'L

£L+06 SELPE %59 L€'688 L L6 %5'9 62°688 (A

LL'O86'vT slpEe'ae %00 T'Pe6'pZ 'S8 %6 b 06 LSL'6L zeeLzgl
000 000 %0 00'0 000 %00 000 000
SLZLE'Y 9°90Z'L %19 SLZLE'Y PZ'S0L'Y %98l 800" SH08P'S
IS'060°L 0°659'F %Z '} 80°L60'L rEoL'L %90 8Z'160'L £L7260'L
9 LLE 9v'Lig %00 op'LLE v LLE %00 BF LLE ar'LLie
LOBLE L 2LTL'T %Y'T 6L'99¢°} 2 00p'L %z} Pieag’t Ze'ree't
Z6'225'9 €Z'¥0L'0L %PE ¥ 1E6'D DoEsie %E¥h- 00°L0€'Y 89'LBY'E
00°000'S 000082 %0°0 00°000'S 00°000'S %Gl 00°052'€ 00052
00059 00'5.£'6 %00 00°057'9 00'062'9 %Gl PIZI0'Y BYLEP'E

oS zoeal %0004 000 0008 %O00L 000 £6'FL

000 06° 61 %0°004- SLHLG 000 %00 000 000

26'16L'62 S1L'ESE'SL %1 0622408 0SE95'E %G'ZEL ESZL0'0F 18'6E0'E6

000 000 %00 000 000 %0°0 oo 00'0

000 000 %00 000 000 %0°0 00 000

£zoL €69 %E'£9- G2l or'g %bal otz orA I3

SLESZ'L GZ'198'L %16l 5Z'989'L 05 L168'L %9°'eg- 005002 00'0€6

000 00'0 %0001 05LEL 000 %00 ] 000

00'2rZ'2 005080 %E'55- 00°PES'S 00z %6 LE 00°9L2't 00°0¥8's

00'0EL'S 0068521 %8 LL 008059 091481 %8G 00°'Lb9'0L COPER'SL

00'sL8'9 Q0°ZEE'L %t08 00'b51L'9 00'462'6 %E'E- 00'019°LL 00'EET L

[113-1¥1 00'05% %0°08 00'0EE 00'SEY %0'0 00°'c8e ¢0'see

00°'029'6 Q0'60L'9% %G 4L 00’601 00'PLEEL %E'EZY 00°2L0°LL 00'800'8S

0z el 1Z Jey ebueyg 4 0z 924 1z 994 abueyd o, 0Z ver L2 uer

awodt 18N
asuadxg (230

asuadxg oSy - 6662

Aenng (euded - 0762

mm:mnxm Jsaudlu) - 0ERL

asuadxg Bujujes) - pL8L
wawasinquisy sbeanw - 0o8L
lojensiuupy Buluoz payoenusyd - §LLL
WBURIDIQILT PIO PRAJOEJUOT - PLLL
Jojpadsy) Buiquin|g pajoenuon - gLLL
Jojzadsu] [edUBYIBW PIIDENUCD - ZLLL
aoyradsug (D393 PHIDBIUOD - LLLL
Joquiay paeoy ajellayyieblen-iy - LoLL
Jenjjeg - suoydais ), - L1

2210 - suoydeeL - 0492

(20y0) AInoag - Q0L

|eAacilay] ysel] - S5L

sanhnn - 00SL

YO - sdiedey  sasueuUIRlN - 0SFL
{EAOLUSY MOUS/RIED LMET « 0ZFL
S|lelajely adunosay - 0ELL
(aremypograiempaey) Joindwo? - §ZLL
sbejsod - GuLL

salddng 8210 - OFLL

yawdinb3g 2310 - 00LL

saojalag Buiunoaoy - pZas

(leusaix3g) woddng sandwoy . pL89
sa24 [eBa7 . p0g9

|B42UBS) - PPUBINSUL . 009

sasuadxg ||oJARg - 0059 1RIOL

JayyQ - sasuadxy [Joifed - 0OSY
SluURINSU| Yyj|eay - €159
(vav) vioy - ZL68
i/ @#av /ALS /Al - LI5S
saxe, [loJAed - 0LG9
anjjeansiuupy - saBepp - 6059
l1opoadsu) Buiping - Aejes - £0$9
|e12yy0 Buippng - lees - LS9
sasuadxg [joifed - (0S9
$324 Jueg - 00Z9
Bupenie pue BuisUaAPY - 0LOY
asuadxgy

aLwodu| B30 1,

WO YIS - OLLP
UL DYDY - 00LP
AWodU| JUBUISBAY] - O0IY
ugtensiutupy Buuoz - 0oLy
JUSWHDICLUT SDUEL(PIOD - 060Y
siuuag Buiqumnid - 0poy
SHUL3d [edjuByIBY - EOF
sHULS [e21193(F - 0Z0P
sjluag |eoadg - gLOY
stuad Buiping - 0L0p
BSwodw

120Z Jequaldasg ybnosys Aenuep

uosiedwog J1Baj Asld $S0T 9 Woud
Auoyiny Buipping ealy oozewejey|

s|seg jeninoy
LZirLioL
WY LT:6



z obeg

Lr1eg't-

%heoLE

%SG L 9'EY6 9L0LF' L 91°126'6E" LEEPO'9 %S 261
YESLE' P %0t~ LE0SZ'Y ¥E LT %t bl £0'662 0 S9°¥80'0F %Z 85
000 %0'C 000 000 %00 00'0 000 %00
000 %0 000 000 %00 00°0 000 %00
#2885 %y 9L 99°LLL LEEES %y Lt 60049 BYOkL %GGL-
000 %00 000 000 %00 00’0 000 %0°0
08'05L'L %908 80°019 TSI0L'L %Z'E89'L 088y az'Le8 %ELL
00SeE'L %EE- 00°69E'L 000ze’L %E LT 00022 00'sZY'L %bLl
000 %00 oo 00’0 %00 00°0 00 %00
00'009'C %EET 00'064°2 000592 %t'900'L 00°cEZ C000$'2 %Z'8Z
00'00L'E %Z'gl DO'DES'E 00004 ¥ %G LLG°L 00622 00°000'F %8'SE
0008y %E'L- 00°0FL'Y 00°060'F %REZGL'L 00°0FE 00092 %0°0E
00'sL %00 000 00°0 %00 00'0 000 %00
69°EZL %0 L 1521 68°EZt %Q0"L- N7 BE'EEL %l -
£§°508 %80 9£500 1€°609 %S0 Z9°E0% 65909 %l O
SEBLE %0001 So°Z6E 00 %0004 667 000 %t 991
5Z'0S %O 6ZSF ST 0% %0001~ oA 00'0 %9 0L
85652 %0 B2 S0'VEZ Z0°ZIE %L 08 z8 51°8ET %E L
££°002'L %0004 8L1e 000 %0°0 [1lv3] 000 %00
0¥ %0°0 008 008 %p'Z oo Ly 00°Zr %0001
o4'ze % BEL- cO0LL a0°Ze- %000k 00°0 Q0°EBE %6'9rZ
00'0 %0°0 000 €00 %00 000 600 %0'00+
561 %a0L A t-13 00202 %00 000 000 %0004
$9'0Z1 %G'28- L¥'EBE r8'9st %0°001 00°0 S96RL %LEY
oLLEL %00 Flog-Fra 20622 % 22 1S°PSE 1064 %Z ¥Y
SLOVE %966 STSPL'E 00'¥k %S LRG 00°685 00'rLO'Y %L OGL'L
99'56} %b 92 8551 99°S61 %92 96'P5t 99°661 %2 TE"
00°0Z% %0°004 00’0 00089 %00 000 00 %9'69
Ly LB %0'E 16'6LE GE' L6 %EF 8L'v06 ) %8t
5L2/6'vT %Z O £6'€00'5T 08°'996'¥Z %062 85°6PE'CE 95'60L'5Z % ES
oo %00 000 000 %00 00'0 [elag) %00
¥ZS0L'Y %9 SUZLE'Y ¥Z50L'Y %EOL- PRELS'Y ¥TEOLY %8'¥9
LEE0L'L %0k 60Z60'L yOEOL'L %ZZE 06'8E9'L 950LL'E %E IS
av'iic %00 9¥'Lit v Lig %00 9¥'LiE av'Lig %00
ESZLPL %LT 05°69¢'L 6C90F'L EANEY 216802 9GP L %B'ES
S1'9EL'9 %8T ££°8p5'9 LY0EL'Y %E 0" 0Z'5E3'6 05°948'9 %B'¥S
00°000°5 %00 00°000'S a0000'S % £E 00°005'L cO000's %008
000529 %00 000528 00'08Z'¢ %EEE 00'SLE'B 00'05Z'9 %006
00°Gt %@ LL 00°S¥ 00°08 %609 00611 00°SH %0'80E
000 %O 00°0 000 %000+ 00°0 06'18 %0°00L
geLLar %b Bl S¥'PBL'SH 05 LP6'ES % BL0'FL i-g¥is Z0°62L'2S %0°'S5L
OBl %00 00'0 Q00 %00 000 000 %00
092 %00 200 a0'0 %00 000 000 %00
9 %L'981 00'e ] %hTEL IEY i) %E2E
00°0%8°t %O0l §2'985°) 008641 %5'S8E 05°£8E SZ'L88L %98
0o'e %00 00°0 00'0 %00 000 000 %06
00'LES'E %LE2- 00°/86°S 00°L09'F %0'001 aoo 00°£86'G %4202
0'EzL'0L %0t 0z'giL'e 051906 %0 '90E'ES 00'02- 0Z'1P9'TH % LE
00'552'L %9bE- 00°00%'EL 00°0LL'8 %0 00k 00'0 [agia s %b ok
00°5¥0'+ %.'92 00°628 5.2 %0004 00'0 00'S¥0'L %162
00429'61 %36 00°8ZL'51 00 bLY'EE %000 00’0 0002LET %G G8E
bz unp aBueys % 0z Aep 1Z Aen abueyd % 0Z 1dy 1z ady abueyg%

awodd) JaN

asuadxy oL

asuadxy oSIW - 6662

Aeing ended - 0Z62

asuadx3 1sasau - 0£8.

asuadxy Bujues) - pL8zL
uswasinguay abesw - 008L
Joyensjuiwpy Bujuoz pajoenuod - GLAL
JUSWSII0MT PIC PIDRIUOD « PLLL
1010adsu) Bujquun|d paioenuad - £hLL
10}0adsU| [EDIUBYIIW PIJIRIUOY - ThLL
10100dsU| [BD1N08|3 PIJORIUOD - LLLL

Iaquisy pleog alBWSY/RBIRTIV - L0LL

Jgn||as - suoydalal - 1192

a0 - auoydalal - 0192

(221140} An3ag - 009L

|leaoway YSeL), - 0SSL

soln - 00S.L

221130 - sHedsy ' asueuaulel - 0SVL
[BAQWIBY MOUS/3IRD UMET - 0ZL
SIR4OIEN 2NQSIY - OELL
(aremyogralempier) ssndwon - 5242
abeysod - GLLL

sal|ddng 30 - OLLL

usltdinba asuIc - 00LL

seaiaag Bupunoosoy - 0zes
{reu1apg) poddng ssndwo - p189
saa |eBeT - 0089

|edauas - asuednsy| - 019

sasuadx3 [|oifed . 0059 [BIOL

13y - sasusdxy |jousked - 0059
aguelnsu] YiesH - £159
(vav) VIOV - 2159
2/ Qvav/ALS/ ALl - LS9
saxe] |loifed - 0159
annensiupmpy - s2Bem - 059
aoysadsu) Buip|ing - AIe[ES - £059
121340 BLtypling - Aaegeg - (059
mmwcwaxm _—O...adn_ - 0OS9
5084 Jued - 0029
Bupaxsew pue BuisisApY - 0LO9

asuadxgy

awoly| [elo ]

Bweal| Y104 - 0LV
OIULIBYIO - DOLY

JWOOU| JUBWISIAU| - (OO
uopensjumpy Buuoz - poLy
JUBWBIIOIUT SIUBMIRIO - 060
silubiag Gulquinid - or0Y
SHuag [ed(Ueyde - 0S0F
SjULAd [22|099)T - 0Z0P
sljwaad [g12ads - 5L0F
sjuuag Buppng - 0Lor

awosu|

1zoz Jaquiaydag ybnoayy Arenuep

uosiedwon) Jed A Adld SSOT 9 Wold

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozZewepey]

s|seg |enosy
WeivLioL

WY L2:6



£ abed

11'820°504

awoauj 3N
P 2060TTh %9'P0L- : asuadx3 |B101
p—— %E'989 £ P PLELE0S ,
. p—— L8'686 — v0'9ZS v %8 asuadxg oSIY - 666,
%292} — %g L- ¥E'Z0Z'sh — 000 Aepno 1ended - 0z6L
popetes zoBsLar 9L'599'pr o 000 il 000 esuadx3 15040 - 0E8L
. 00°0 Jo000L" 0600 000 ot gl- £Z10L asuadx3 Bujuieal - pL8L
P 000 000 %00 e 87 795 Jopd 000 MWiwesInguI 62211 - 0082
%00 oc.c 6502 %08 00'0 000 n.\avm 9Z'250'L roensuIwpy Bujuey pajaenuos - 5L
%Lg 85°58. 00528 %0'0 BETHD'L 9E'ES0'L EeE 00°0Z0'k UBLIS3I6;UT PG PEIORNUOS - PLLL
%000} 0’0 ar'osL'L %O P 0055 H L ,“.”.. s 00°0 10390dsU] BUIGUIN|g PAORUEs « £LLL
%goL B8L°966 00006 %l L 000 000 %w.mw. 00 0L0'E 10}09dsU| [EDIUBYDIRY PIIIRIUOD - ZLLL
% 9 20°0LY"L 000 %00 00005 00'518' ipted 0 CL8'Y Je30adsi] (2219913 PAIEHUOD - LLLL
%00 a0 000LE'Z %9'ZL 460" 00°680'% .. 0028’y 1208 2IEWIRV/RBIETIY - LOJL
i 0002 ortrel 00'050' sz %y'g- : 1OqUIBH P 51 . 119L
%E'EL Goo g 00'090'y %G 6L 00'09L'S 00°082'S 0 005 BN - suoydalal . 119
e b oo.mhw.m S0'00P' WG i 000 %o.o- LISz oI - duoydaal - 0192
o 00058 o %00 oomﬁ 9L %0t ¥Z'B09 (eowJ0) Ajunoes - 0092
%0001 000 : EANAE _.wA 60°909 'O 666 jeaoluay Ysed) - 0562
%000 . S0°ZHE . £8'509 . % ¥ 99L .
e 6v Tl 6169 %0°0 Pty 000 il L6Lp SSHIAN - 0052
o 5609 000 %0001 o4 G505 .n\"_m.vm Z6'402 SoU30 - SIIEdeY P SIUCLBIGIEN - 0GbL
%0001 66t 69°05 %L R 95292 " F,FE 00tbl [EADWISY MOUG/RIED UMET - Ot
%e's 4 ca'ile %he's e 000 foren 00°55L Sleusiel 39IN0SAY - 05LL
%Ll LE'SPE : %00 oo 0UvLE %69 000 og/oiempIEH) 19NdWOD - G744
%o.oo? L 0LE ow.mc— %L 208 00°r8 02 %0'001 000 {asemyjos, abeysod - 5L1L
%0'sz 00'v8 mo.mm. %0001~ om_m 000 mg.om. 00'L6L sayddng 22140 - 0k 12
%0°001- oo 00D %00 Mod 00'691 o..wm.m. 65521 wawdinby aMu0 - 00LL
%00 oo”o 00°0¥2Z %0001 SO'O9ES 000 ..bm.m_v rE'BLY seslueg Bununody . 0288
%S aossi 01622 %0004 ol 20642 ..\om. . SLOYSY (leusaixg) poddng Jaindwod - 0189
%9051 e L0512 %00 b 00°PSE" L BLoL §6'585 ! 5083 2697 - D09
%0 10642 sizz %G ZP9'E mm.vmﬁ 98°'SEL %w.wm. 000ZE' L [E16UBE - saueINSY) - 00LS
. 00yl . %P 9T . [ilagvrad N '6LE
%529 o . B6'61
un.m £y seeal Mw.mmm % b S.mwm GE' L6 w0E sasuadxg ||osAed - 0059 [BI0L
40001+ 000222 o %€ 18 - 6 %6652
o\..o. 56'680'L LE'¥80°L 6T S6'2R6'YC %10 1813y - Sesuadxy |joifed - poS9
W'k L96bZ % O ELvEG %00 oo'o ssueansu| Yuesy - £159
%0'0 0z L1802 §9'1 : P 000 o SLZLEY (wavyl) vior - 2159
’ . 00D %00 S8 vZ50L'Y arl £E'L60't I/ Q7RAY I QLS / QLT - 1489
%00 oo | ¥Z'501'y %l'8- 2 LBO'L DE'EQH'L %00 9v'Lig saxe] ||joihed - 0L$9
%l BE mm.mmm_m eseal’t %2’ oviae o¥LiE o ZTHiE'L sAenSILIpY - S9BEM - 506D
+ o ") - ' . 5 k) .
%L1 Mﬁ i ovlie wm.m YOOLEL Ly 108" BT €959 sopradsu) Bulp|Ing - AseleS - 2089
%00 el eLTIL % } SEES'S o8 vvh_w %00 00 Doo.m |e1o30 BUIPINg - AseleS - 1L0S9
%oT El'Lle’ 699820 %HZ'E GO000°S 00°000°G phe 000529 sasuadx3 ||oihed - 0059
Joped nm.mvm.m 00000 %0 00052’ 0062’9 o 5834 Wueq - DOZY
%00 an0se's o005z’ e %00 00'sw Bunowsei pue BuISIEADY - 0109
%0°0 . 00'sk . go'o
00'S¥ 00'sy oo wm.wv oo %00 awoou| je10)
. X . %00
%00 ae 050 ¢ - L6L10'9G1L
%00 e Z6'SELRS %EvL SO VIO - OLLY
"£50'0F e LE slalad %0001 00°0 SWO3L| JBYIO - QOLY
%OEl Y5962 LY LE'ES P 000 .w\mm.oov o0o'n SLLIOOU| JUBWSIAU] - 00T
( N 0o %00 000 sl] By L UORENSIUIWPY BUNoZ - 001t
%00 0o 000 %00 Le2z oL gl 057260 1UBIZIIOHUT FIUBLIPAD - 060Y
%0'0 00 zz'® %5v- 062642 0G'28E") iy - 000 SUuLSd BuIquInid - 070
%029 vz SIEET'L %408 00'0 000 uum.mw‘ DO'ZED'S syULBg |E3IIELIBY - 0E0P
%662 oo0aL L 000 %00 A0 e 00'LEE'Y o 00'SZLEL Suusy [EOUIdRIT - 0Z0Y
%O oo . 00'BzL' B0 0L OO 0S'EEY'EL figied 00’9001 siwieg jeioads - sL0Y
%b'88 00’0’ 002 0L %EEL" ba L 00'882'TL ok 00'5Z8 synusag Bupyng - pL0v
il OrBELbL o \ %zos ooveL's 098 %92 S : awoou
%8 OM. 00 LhLOL 00ELE LL e\ao.ow 00°058 mwAm_.m.mw s 'SP Ve
0, _‘ " il .. D
.Mw.ﬁ. 05LiS. Mm_mmm. 0 e oozeliL
%909 00 L00°LL aBueysg v, bz unp
oz e Lz Ing
|z By abueysn v,
aBueys % oz By

Lzoz taguiaydag ybnoayl Lenuep

LZivLioL
uosuedwon Jeap Adld SSOT W Bjodd -
Mﬂtoﬁz.q Buipjing easy oozewe|ey

siseg [enooy



v sbeyq

%8092 £L'565"8 Y9'586'EL %8 6TV LM 15°696'9- WU 32N

%L'E SO'E6L 2P L9'9Z0'8EY %t - 8LL52'8S BZ'SrZ'9S asuadxg [eyo]
%0°004- 0052 00’0 %00 000 000 asuadx3 oSIN - 6662
%0'005- 0y gzy'e 000 %0004 0002P'e 000 Aepno ended - 0zZ6L
%9'G LEE6Y'S 0£'209'S %6t 5/ 929 ¥2'08S umcﬂaxm m.mm._ﬁ:_ - 0E8L
%0001 oo 02'909'L %00 000 00’0 esuadxg Bujued) - 0LgL
%442 £V 96'9 $0'188'8 %Z'Zh £E'6L8 $0'SLE yuawwasingquiay sbee|y - 0084
%9'¢- 00°SBL'LL 00°06£'0L %488 00°6t6 00°008'L J0IENSIMIMPY BuuoZ pajoenued - 5L
%0°001- 05'49 00'0 %0°0 ayo oo JUIFIIUT PO PAJOR[UGD - pLLL
%E L 00°06¢'0Z 00'SZH'ET %T'9T 00'00L'e 00'089'2 io2adsu) Bulquin|d paivenued - g1LL
%E'0L 00'865 0% 0Z'08L'vy %T'eT 00001 00'050'S 1030adsu| [BIUBYDSW PAISRIUOCD - ZLLL
%IEL 00°0+8'98 00°0b8' LY %G8l 00DER'Y 00'05z'S 10)zadsul 1B21309|F PAIDBAUCD - LLLL
%E'EE" 00°05% 00’008 %0004 00522 000 Jsgualy paesyq ajeulayyebien-ly - LoLL
%O'b- LPSZLE v3080'L %00k~ B ¥ZL 00°2LL =Ny - eucydelel - (191
%04 LLSP'S ¥0°'805'S %Z'E LooLe 44 T4e] azIp0 - auoydsjel - 0192
%9 Lp- 15252 St'BER %994 B6'%F S8'BLL (sayy0) Kunoas - 009L
%T G rozy 29°86¢€ %b'L yo'sy LE6F leacway yseat - 05SL
%E'TL 1Z°050'2 29v9.'Z %Z'ZE Z6'88L [INT A sanBN - 0052
%8204 62°0LL'L 0128z’ %E"L09 £9'26 £1°669 DO - s4BdIY P FUBUAUIEY . 0S¥
%L1 98’518 00°LES'L %9'92- 00'pg 0009 {EACLISY MOUS/BIED UMET - 0Z¥L
%L8ZL'L STl oL'¥Zr %0004 00D 0L¥9 sieIeley A2IN0SAY - OELL
%2 62" GG LS9 LVELS'Y %00 ao'o 000 (asempyogiatempley) Jondiwio? - 5712
%Z'6 04'€26 5£'800't %0°001- 0£'66L 00'e abeysod - G2
% 9z 84'PGLL BL'LEZ L %3'6 £E'veL 20202 sa|iddng 82330 - OBLL
%BLEL £Le0L'e 25°802'% %E'0E £8'0ES rees juawdinb3 23130 - 00LL
%6'RL 05ber'E £8082'LL %8 - SLLGL 00 #99 sasiaiag Bununoasy - 6Z39
%6 86'0S2°8 9E'0PL'S %l 16'6L1 98502 (lewsapx3) poddns saindwed - 0129
%2 0% 0L9LE's 00ELS'S %0 00L- 00'020'2 000 saed 2697 - 0030
%e'E ZO9EE'S vr159'8 %G b LE'6LE SHFES [e43U2g) - SOURINSLY - 00LY
%G1 85'501'882 9t Z20'2¥3 %ED 99'E0E'SE POOLY'GE sasuadx3 |loifed - 0059 [BI0L
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 QO - sesuadxy jledded - 0059
%L 0F' £+9'8€ 866z tLY %8G PRELG'Y £6'90€'y 2auensu| Y3jesH - £159
%1 LI BLE'0L 8LBEQ'LL %L rL'BES’L GG I59'L (vavy) Yoy - Z159
%00 PLEPE'S PLEPE'E %00 oFLLE o LLIE 81/ gRAY / ALS ! QLT - LLSY
%¥'Z £905L'EL SE'PL0PL %e'L I6'280'T LEELL'T soxe) j[oshed - 0159
%'z 91'68L'ES £6'1L05'p9 %E'E 05'228'6 £LGhL'0L saens|uRIPY - seBem - 5059
%01 00°08Z'8t 00°0sL'L¥ %00 00'00%'2 0o 00g' . loydadsu) Buipjing - Leles - £059
%0 b $oELE'DS 89'289'65 %00 00'SLE'6 00°'6LE'6 1B12130 m..__u__smn_. bm_uw - LDS9
Sa5UD X3 __O._ ed - Qomw
%2 L9 00°'59¢ SEEPY %00 00t 00°Sk $224 yueg - 0OZ9
%G G- 290L8 08'652 %0°00L- LU PS 000 Buneysep pue Buisipaapy - oSw
asuadxg
%481 31'88E'CEY SZ'ZL0ZLS %Z'0 61 202'LF ZLBLT' LY awcauy| 3oL
%000} [ilas] vl %00 000 00'0 WO VIOL - OLLY
%0004 000 61652 %0'00L 000 62981 awedu| sBYIO - 00LY
AN S £8'62L [A=T:} %8'6G- EF6L €82 BLUODU] JUBWISAA - QDIY
%G L SLES8'YL SLPRYEL %6 BY oooLg'L 06'€96"L uonexnsuwpy Buwoz - poLy
%0°001- 05'2€) 00'0 %00 000 000 JUBWADIOIUZT AJUBLIPIO - D60P
%0361 00'EEQ'SE CO'ELPZP %Z 9 00°LE0'S 00'904'2 spuag Suiquinid - ovor
%6'22T 09'¥92'48 C8'6ET 201 %S'ET 00'EEL'8 00E8L'0L sHuuad |e2uey2ay - 0£0r
%TEL 002612 00'E85'E8 %bb- 00'808'2 0088t L SHWIad [eNNI213 - 020V
%8'9T 05'252't 00'068°S %9'5G- 00°G8 00022 sjiuiad |eieadsg - 5L0¥
%y 8L 00°00t'9L2 00°268'852 %5'0 oo'Lig'ee 00'GZ8'E2 sjuuad buipnng - 0Lov
Bwasy|
aBueyn o, 0z dog - uer 1z dag - uep abueys v, gz dog Lz dag
IWLOL
LzZoz Jaqudasg ybnoay) Aienuer s|sed [enJsoy
:Om_._mn_EOO Jea A Aald $507 @ ]J1jodd LzivLiol

fuoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey WY 2216



| afieq

9¢'189" %0PES 9T PSEL FISRE'TL %L'ZhL EL'666'L 15596 aweau| JaN
F9°051°209 %468 PLSLVEEY 19°920°8EY %850k L98PL'ES A A ssuadxy ejoL
000002 %00 000 000 %00 oo 000 asuadx3 ISIW - 6661
05-000°L %0 000 000 %00 [ilse] 000 Aepno 1eyded - 0Z6L
04208'S vE 966 asuadxg Jsaua| - 0EBL
00°009'1 %b 001 00'009°} 0Z'909'L %0'0 0o'e 000 asuadxg Bulujel] - 0182
0o oPL'ZE %b'E6 00°506'6 pOleg'e %948 00°5¥0'L yO'5L6 swesnquitay abeap - 0082
00°082'01L 00 008'L Jojeaisiu|w py m..__.._ON poIENUCD - GLLL
00002 L E %g' L8 00°0SE'EZ 00°STH'eZ %S 0L 00°9ES'2 00°059'2 Jojzedsul Bujgiun|d pajoBRuod - £11L
00°009'sk %OEZL 00 1LLS'HE 0Z'06L'vr %0 00 L6%'2 00°050°'G 1ojoadsul |E3juRYIDY PIIOERUGD - ZiLL
00°00F'E5 %eLoL 00'80L LY 00'0p8'LY %E'GEL 00'958'e 00°052°G iojaadsu] [B3L)ID|T PAIDRRUOD - LELL
00°000°0L %0'0 000 000 %00 00’0 000 sopsadsu) Buping pajoenuod - gLLL
00°00Z°L %L LS oo'szs 00'00¢ %00 000 oo'o laquialy pieog ewRIyPEIRTIY - LOLL
00'GLE %00 000 000 %00 000 000 sieaddy jo pieog Buiping - 0022
00'008°L %108 00°08E"L pa0BO°H %LbL 00051 00ZhL Tein||a) - auoyda|al - L19L
000282 %E'00L 00°06+'S v0'805'S %Z €0k 00019 P69 a0 - suoydolal - 0192
00°0bS %2'88 0056 SYEEY %888 00'SEL SE6LL {s340) Alshosg - 0092
00009 %9'88 00°05F 29°'86€ %986 00’08 LE'6Y jeAOWISY YSeL] - 0551
0 PTH'E %2201 00'885'2 99'v924'7 % ¥6 00592 6L6¥2 SSIINN - 00SL
00°000's %8'86 00°082'2 0L'2527 %E GG 00099 £4°659 23Y)Q - saeday g JIUBUSLIRY - OSPL
00'ber'Z %6'56 00 266°L 006} %LLS 00’04 0009 |EACLISY MOUS/IIBD UMET - 0TYL
0000261 %00 00'00%'v1 000 %00 00008 000 asuadxg aseaauay - 00vL
00000t %0'901 00'00F [NAd %0001 ooo 0Lp9 SRMAJEW 3]NOSIY - OELL
00°286'S %0'66 00'029't LVELE'Y %00 000 oo (a1emyogiasempier) sandwod - 5ZL2
00000} %R 0T} 00'SER SE800°t %00 000 00’0 abeysod - 5LLL
00°008'E %Ly 00'00L'Z gL L6zt %E"LD 0000 Z0'Z0Z saddng 8210 - BLLL
Z8088'y %E L0k LL'SGLY Z580Z'F %EgLL P& YES z0'2z8 uswdinka 230 - 0oL
00°285'Z4 %986 DO'SLE LE £B'08Z'H %8s [FE] 00439 saapuag Bupunoady - 0789
95'885°0L %96 BE'Z90°B 9L'0rL'8 %6'20} 00002 99'50T {leu1ayx3) poddng sayndwod . 0LE9
00°000°02 %ET VS 00°08¢'9 00'ELSE %00 00 0L 0070 s934 1eBa - 0089
00 EEP'TH %5004 SZZLo'8 Py 159'8 %66 SZT0ObE SEPEE [e4BUBS - AdURINSY] - 00LY
9:,191'92¢8 %696 00 FOL 6 9 ZE0'EVE %886 £L1BR'SE PO OLYGE sasuadx3 [104ARd - 0059 12I0)
LGEE'PS %Z'L0L SLIPLLY 85620 LY LANT yaeZLY £6'908'Y 2ouesnsu| yijeeH - £169
PE LSS L %0°00k 2L pP0'LL BL'GED'LL %4001 z9'959') 55°459°} (vaval viov - THGD
25 L5 %0°00% YLEPE'E FLEPE'E %0001 arLLE 9FLLE 2)1 1 a®AY/ ALS ! AL - LIS
[ 71411 %9'66 SEZEL'FL S6'FL0'FL %66 LY'6ZL'Z IEELLE saxe] [1oihed - 0159
08'962'28 %5'G6 0098529 £6'L05'79 %001 0rQsLDl £L5PL'0L anjensiuupy - sabep - 5059
0000059 %566 0000006 00054 LY %oaol 000064 000062 soy3adsu) Buipiing - iejes - £059
0002’18 %G'GE 0000529 8548965 %001 00GLE'6 00'6L€'6 1ej210 Buiping - Aees - 1059
sasuadxg ||0ihed - 0059
00'545 %00 000 00'0 %0°0 000 000 suoiduesqns ' $8nQ - 4S9
00°0bS %6 851 00°G0F §EPY %0°00L oSt 00'sk sea] yueg - 0028
Q00002 %LLT 00°002'L 08'652 %00 000 000 Bupeyse pue Butsiisapy - 0109
asuadxgy
00'2E8'808 %E'ZLL 00°0EL'EGK SZTZLOELS %ELL 0OBPLLD TLBLT LY aweou] [B0L
or'glL 00'0 WO VIO - OLLF
61852 6981 O IBYIO - DOLY
oo'nEL %SCL 0006 [§-:] %E'8L 00°0L £8L WO JUIWSIAY] - (09F
SIPR9'EL 0G'E96'} uonelsiuWpy BujuoZ . poLy
00°06L'€9 %Z'Z6 00'066'SE 00 eIy %S b 006209 00'904'2 sjuueg Buiqung . ovor
00°bOO'eLL %6221 00228 bR 0§ 6£8°201 %E"00}4 DO'€SL'0L 00°€9.'0L SHuLBY [EIIUELDON - L0V
00°L98°0LL %E80} 00'LEG L 00£86'CE %t bR 00'698'8 00'88Y'L s} [RIDB|T - (ZO¥
00926’ %0001 DOBRE'S 00°'06E'S %E'08 00924 0002 sjuiad [e13adg . gLop
00'524'0LE % L0L 00°LLOOFE 00°25£'852 %689 00GLL'YE 0052662 siwiag Buiping . gLov
=101 Le b T |
1afpng jenuuy 126png Jo % 1elipng 1A LZ dog - uep 18Bpng jo % 1ebpng 1z dog
LZoz L@DE@H&UW siseg |enaooy
JUeulloliad “_.Omﬂ_._m $S07 R 1joid LzivLiol

fuoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewejey WY 626



9:29 AM

1011421
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Cash Bags)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1400 - Prepaid ltems

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued ltems
2300 - Accounts Payables { ADJ

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 21

300.00
25.00
186,892.28

187,217.28

1,798.50
1,798.50

5,037.90
5,037.90
194,053.68
-46,437.48
28100820
184,568.72
378,622.40

1,244.71
1,244.71

867.91
867.91

121,414.33
489.04
2,308.33

124,211.70
126,324.32
126,324.32

178,312.44
73,985.64

252,298.08
378,622.40

Page 1




KABA ﬂ’l
Kalamazoa Area Duilding Authority

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2021
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE

COMSTOCK BUILDING 14| ¢ 5,410
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 14] ¢ 2,275
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 18] s 3,296
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 71 ¢ 1,092
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 114 55
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
TOTAL COMSTOCK ' 54| ¢ 12,128
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 28] ¢ 5,848.
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 21| ¢ 2,646
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 24| ¢ 3,301
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 71 ¢ 705
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1]$ 55
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 82| ¢ 12,610
PARCHMENT BUILDING - s -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 125
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 125
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -l ¢ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] s 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 4 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT : 3]s 350
PINE GROVE BUILDING 3] ¢ 2,827
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 4] ¢ 1,013
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] ¢ 1,065
PINE GROVE PLUMBING -l s -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 s -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE 14| $ 4,960
RICHLAND BUILDING 19] ¢ 9,405
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 10| ¢ 1,349
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 17] % 2,571
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4] 3 636
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -l 4 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 ¢ -
TOTAL RICHLAND 50| $ 13,961
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1] 3 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 3] s 426
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 2] ¢ 273
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -l ¢ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 6| s 869
TOTAL 209| $ 44,877

REVENUE REVENUE

SEPTEMBER 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 45,266 99.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
SEPTEMBER 2020 % 2020- YTD
185 113%




Kifamaies Area Butdog Kaboarity

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: SEPTEMBER 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 133 $ 90,462
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 142 $ 26,586
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 133 $ 22,935
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 72 $ 12,841
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 17 $ 935
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 7 $ 385

TOTAL COMSTOCK 504 $ 154,144 |
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 145 $ 24,346
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 130 $ 19,752
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 211 $ 35,475
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 76 $ 9,349
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 45 $ 2,530
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 12 $ 660

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 619 $ 92,112
PARCHMENT BUILDING 12 $ 4,748
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 19 $ 3,221
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 18 $ 8,174
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 7 $ 1,357
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 430
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 63 3 17,930
PINE GROVE BUILDING 42 $ 26,121
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 39 $ 6,801
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 46 $ 7,641
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 21 $ 4,204
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL PINE GROVE 153 $ 45,042
RICHLAND BUILDING 103 $ 109,131
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 111 ¢ 24,726
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 145 5 28,554
RICHLAND PLUMBING 62 12,853
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 3 $ 165
TOTAL RICHLAND 426 $ 175,539
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 8 $ 2,612
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 10 $ 1,674
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 24 $ 3,623
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,318
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 51 $ 9,227 |
TOTAL KABA YTD 1816 493,994
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD BUDGET
$ 410,785 120.3% 108.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1422 127.7%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | % 73,173 MAR
227 [ % 51,524 APRIL
188 [ $ 52,360 MAY
179 [ ¢ 37,231 JUNE
256 | $ 57,046 JULY
214 | $ 44,937 AUG
209 [ ¢ 44,877 SEPT
- $ - oCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
1,816 | $ 493,994 2021



KABAL )

Kalamazco Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

SEPTEMBER2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

"Moo ®p

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $16,529
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 11

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $2,608,922

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 48

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $484,825

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in September 2021 - $44, 877 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
September 2020 - $45,266. This is a decrease of .9%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in September 2021 - 209 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in September 2020 — 185. This is an increase of 13%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in September 2021 - $493,994 vs. Total KABA YTD
Revenue in September 2020 - $410,785. This is an increase of 20.3%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 1816 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2020 — 1422. This is an increase of 27.7%.

The September 2021 Revenue of $44,877 is 9.8% of the forecast for September
YTD 2021 Revenue ($456,624).

The YTD 2021 Revenue of $493, 994 is 81.1% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°001$ 0070 1202/0¢/60 PWRL PN 1ad durer meyo[aaym Arerodwiol 1DANSU0D) gAYV (THLINTHYO 6058 86£-90-126d
00'0L1$ 00°0¥9°g 1202/€0/60 prwg 3 e paydeep swey 1sod S X ,bT X ,pT MON AAV TIAVIN L2268 6LE-90-126d
00°0L1$ 00°0t0°S 1202/€0/60 oup 3emu0) se[ s K10850008 PayeIp prX 1 3[Mga1d MON IS NIV H v€€2  LL€-90129d
00°001$ 000 1202/20/60 S3myy woIURRg  AIe JR[OS PAYUNOUI JOOI ANPOWL A 6 [[EISU] IS TTESISVH 062 02£-90-124d
00°5L$ 00°0 1202/£0/60 UoRINASLO) [P0d a4 [0od punoad saoqe sejsuweld ST {[eIsu] HAV NOINETH TPl 89€-90-126d
00°092% 000 1202/€1/60 UL UOHONASUOT) JOO(T  Adoues nuy) AL L] X ,6£X 61 1OTISUOD 62T NS/UAAIVHS LI1L1 66€-90-1T9d
00092$ 00°0 1202/€1/60 SUL UORONASUOT) JOOTIX(T  § Adoues Iy} SALIP (8[X HTX ,TT JONNSUOD IS WELIAVHS 2241 86€-90-12€d
00°S1Z$ 00°€09°8 1202/€1/60 swashg &12qye[d  su © O wool uns qey-axd g§ X,7[ ® [[eIsu] NTHANId AQTTHX S8.%  LG€-90-12€d
00°6ST'1$ 00'LS6°0TT 1202/41/60 SPWOH UMDY B[V 3[3UlS [ieq §T PAq ¥ §'S TI8T A10Is T MaN AAY AHAMVH L1421 $0€-90-129d
000018 00°861°81 1202/62/60 surshg uawaseq s194y  od SwaisAs mopUIM 553158 ¢ JO UOTR[[RISU] NTAVAH69%9  6¥y-€0-17dd
00°09Z$ 00°6ZS'91 1202/0€/60 dnozcy ]SO upsIxa 01 UOBIPPE TS T4 JO uoNINUSHOD) IS HI8Z NOOLS  Stb-¢0-12dd
0070018 000 1202/02/60 UORDIISUOT) URUATYA,  § pue Sunydsp paSeiuep Surse[dal jJoor-ay LS HISE N L669  92v-€0-12€d
00°612$ 00°0 1202/12/60 FOpEng WOISHY URUNBPIH YD 1Y B 0] a0p WY 2y} 03 d5ewep Sulreday TLL TIANLD 0429 +#T4-€0-129d
00°0L1% 00'€8L'S 1202/ L1/60 swalsdg Juowaseq s194y  § pue ulelp prengiofem I0o]] qns e Surppy HAV Id  $688  €2t€0-124d
00+91°2H 00°089°6LE 1202/12/60 UONITASTOT) 29 SIWOH SHEM 'y SWOo0Ipaq ¢ YIm SWIOY J/S (LT MON NTHVNITEW 6+ TTrc0-12dd
00001$ 00°000°5Z 1202/+1/60 IP[OG XPWAD) 2 IRJOS PAUNOW JOOI MY ' [ B But[[eIsu] HAV AH T89S 61+-€0-124d
00001$ 0011609 1202/01/60 L]OG WO Jam0J 1} PLS PUB PAIUNOW JOOI MY 6779 © [[RIsu] AV QA SIP9  ¢Ib-C0124d
00'0L1$ 00°000°%1 1202/ L6/60 OTTswppg stare[y[  Surpping swey 150d J's 7471 MU € pling NTVANITZPZ6  01p-€0-1279d
000L1$ 00°00+°6 1202/+2/60 Worqapey uAoN  [d 1ad Y0op PaIRAD[R 81 X T MAU B [[BISU] 1S LNVAHLYNLS M 6618  SOP-£0-124d
oo'sied 000 1202/22/60 HINH ISNOHAOOM % HIINS 9 MIT 10J ANU2 PaIsA0d \#] X 9 IONNSU0) IS ONZE N 1088 S65-€0-1Tdd
00°098°1$ 00'98£°9Z¢ 1202/€1/60 UL SIPPING SAMN [[[amp ATTRY S[FWS 'S LECT AI0IS [ MON JAVHAH  88¢-€o-1zdd
00°0L1% 00°009°ST 1202/20/60 oU] SSUIPPNG UOHO  aImonus AI0SS9098 PIYILIIP OFX 97 MON AMH €FW 10601 185-€0-124d
00'066$ 00°6EL°ELT 1202/S1/60 UORORRSUOT) 7 SAWOH SHEA\  ‘aoy AJIure) o[Suls J's 964 L1015 | maN TILADVLLOD 9L16  SL€-€0-1Tdd
00'161°T$ 00°£60°60Z 1202/51/60 UOmIBASUCT) 7 SAWOH sHEN  d ‘Gwoy ieq ¢ paq T 3'S SpET 41018 [ MAN TILHOVLLOD +916  +L6-€0-1Tdd
00°066% 00°6EL°ELT 1202/S1/60 UORINISUOT) 7 SOWOH SREA\  ‘oWIOY AJIWref a[3UIs J's 9GL [ A101S [ MaN TLLAOVILOD 8¥16  €L€-¢0-124d
00°0L1% 00'0 1202/60/60 ouy Suiping J[od &oE  or payoetep suwrey isod 6] X THX 8T MON IS HIST N L0ZTL  1L¢-€0-1Tdd
00°0L1% 00°096°Z1 1202/60/60 @D TATIAIH "ANOWHOIL 215 A3055900% paypoeiop sureq 1s0d 96X g HAV A H 9885 T9¢-€0-1T€d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/21/60 Fejog ¥ewlD)  ABLIE JP[OS PAIUNOW JOOI M §9°0T T[RISU] NT ONICANIM 6689 £82-50-12€d
PRINg yunowry onep panssy e aweN] weorddy wondizosa( Jqrox SSAIPPY  # TWIIJ _
1202/10/01 panssy sruxd g SuIpimg A[PUOA



00°001%
00°005°1$
00051%
0061Z%
00°0L1$
00°5L%
00°0L1$
00°0LT$
00°S1ZS
0roL1$
00°001$
00'S.$
00°L20°1$
00'0L1$
00°001¢
00°051$
00°6L$
00°001$
000514
00°051$
00°'0L1$
00°001$
00'+8+$
00°S1TS
00°0L1$
00°001$
00°0L1$
00°0L1$
00°001$
00°001%
00°66¢$
00°0L1%

000
00°092°€9C
0070
00°1Z€'vE
000

00°0
00'000°L
00'000°51
00°008°91
00°008°01
00°000°0¢
00°000°6
00°05Z°081
000

000

000

000

000

000

000
00°C6¥°L
00°000°01
00'€L6'VS
000
00°ZLI61
00001t
00°S0€°11
000798
00°000°S1
000

000
00°005°1

120Z/82/60
1202/0€/60
1202/22/60
1202/82/60
1202 /0Z/ 60
1202/02/60
1202/91/60
1202/91/60
1202/8Z/60
1202/91/60
1202/20/60
1202/€0/ 60
1202/02/60
1202/0¢€/60
1202/6T/60
1202/ 12/60
1202/¥2/ 60
1202/0¢/60
1202/22/60
120Z/2¢/60
1202/12/60
1202/0¢/60
1202/82/60
1202/02/60
1202/LT/60
1202/¥1/60
1202/01/60
1202/01/60
1202/ L0/60
120T/20/60
1202/ L0/60
1202/60/60

ou] siouaxy 2 Sugooy sfuurapy
V ALODTIO SNHYHY
uoneossy sraddrysg 1
Sunapowsay 2 Swipimg retwarg
vAuIsnay 7 Weques

pariny zp Sungeardxy 20V
YIATING SYHAAIHDS SHWV
U] Tappmy 1P 1Y

SUIRISAS JUDWISEY XIIEJA]

"OUT “19PAnG ISNEL) Sy

8y uoruarg

UOTDTUISUOT) M0

aaoxdw] swory pue Sunureg 7 % )
$IIIATOG UOTHINIISUOT)

R[OS XBUI Ty

HTED B ANNVO[ A TANIIE
HTHINVA ‘SSHOD

B[OITUS(T I3 ]

JUJ SIOIENTO) AI[reg a0y

vl vV OONVNIE ‘SHTVIONW
SWISAS 1atasey sTady

TE[O XEUWH[)

NHG ¥ W VNNOQ ‘THISNINVE
BBUrSnIny 39 WieCTUEA

StwsAg Juswase s12dy

- wedIyoTA] JO SWAISAS UONEPUNO,]
- WeSIyoTA] JO SWASAG UONBPUNO,]
QUL VD

38ny[ uoyuarg

Ju] sI0mAXY ¥ Sugooy SFuurApy
edursary 3 Weques

BunoEnuon) 15550, JOATS

Sun{oap §103YS GO "IWOY JOOI-2Y

Y peq 7 Peq € ¥'S 6E61 AL0IS BUIS MON
MOT HO0ISWoN) Aq poissnbal - asnoy owa(q
our 01 J/S $7¢ Aperewrxoldde jo uoneaousy
1015 SUNSINS Ul SWOOLSel SUTISIXS SA0WaY
[eaowau [ood punoid ug

1 spoddng Joo1 pue y23p plo ue FulAoway
oy :a1onysueld 1od ureq sjod oF X ,0€ MaN
09 WOOIIEq PUB SWOOIPag Mau 7 Suppy
‘sue]d 1od ureq sod ,09 x 7] mau e pjing
ued Fe[os PRJUNOII JOOI MY §8'Q UB [[eIsu]
ALON sued 1ad jood 1meuweIp ,o¢ TTRISY]
[3urs L1015 o[Fws sweg jsod J's 095 MON
MAID puE SpTUS [Jem paSewrep anj sovjday]
[ pim AeLe [oued R[OS MY 181 B [[BISU]
2snoY owap

adered NWIng JO UOLIL[OWAS(]

[ ABLIE IB[OS Palumnow Jool [oued 7¢ [reisu]
a5eIed payse)ap PuR SUIOY JO PRACWISY
SWOY JO UONIjoWa

sueld 1od sSeurerp 1003 qns Jo 1y (9 [[RISU]
‘sueld 1ad Avlie Ie[os Ay 99°¢ & Surfeisu]
‘suerd Jad uonippe AI015 0M] J/S 7EC MAN
1oN11s 0} anp sfeurep Ialem pue a1y Jreday
epuno) ayl woddns 03 sia1d [ea1ay g [eISUL
oBIQ [[eM UOLEPUNOJ [BUONIPPE QAT [[RISU]
dums e pue w1sAs dFeurelp J 0CT [[2ISU]
Iad Suipying 2j0d p7 X p7 MU € SUp[Ing
ABLIR IBJOS PAIUNOWI JOOI MY L€ © [[2I1SU]
S199Ys 1§ SUD0ap JooI-ay

1 anp 2FeiUep SOUIS piue Iojem ‘aIny edey

10 JUOT ST WO o3P 0 X 0] MdU € ping

HAV VOOILVIVS €0L¢
NTATITAVA +886

HAV VINZV CL

LS (ee N 768¢

HAV 2AID0LSNOD L18¢
LS NIVIN | T¥ES

HAV YOOLVYVS 881¥
LS NIVIN H §20L

LS dddSVD 8¢52

LS NIVIN H S€0L

LS AHIAANYID 191
T LNOWHSOYT ST

LS WAIVA AHN v0LE

AV LDUTENILSEX N 00Le
NV'THSNG dddddd P8
HAV HIdVIN §11E

LS JIDIWNACIOON Sv6

LS JOLTIIH 118¢

M AVALSWTO 0LLL
HAV HTAVD €8¢

A ATOLS L0¥e
NT.LONTHZVH 259¢
HAV HId ANV 9851
LS NIVIN 2 T0¢h

VT ATTAHD LIAMS L0
HAV HOAI'TO0D L19

LS AHIAMVYATD LOTLT
HAV INVIW T1¥¢

YA HAISANNINS 261
AV HOTENLSHA N #00¢
HAV HAOUDTOD 2061
A HSTIIIHLINY ¥1+%

THy-L0-12dd
Orr-LO-1Cdd
Letr-L0-Tedd
Per-L0-T2Hd
Ler-Lo-lcdd
CTr-L0-1zdd
1Zy-L0-12dd
91¥F-LO0-12dd
SIy-i-ledd
¥1v-L0-129d
YOr-L0-T2dd
10v-L0-12dd
S8¢-L0-1cdd
SSr-90-12dd
L¥r-90-1¢dd
Crr-90-1edd
Tri-90-12dd
6Cr-90-12dd
Be¢t-90-12dd
9ck-90-12dd
¢er-90-12dd
Zer90-1gdd
e 90-129d
8¢r90-1¢dd
Oer-90-1gdd
81+-90-1¢dd
cIv-90-12dd
L11+-90-12dd
60F-90-12dd
80t-90-12dd
L0P-90-12dd
90¥-90-Tedd



Buipimgg = ad4 Tanurs s g

aNv

[12/0€/60 - 12/10/60] <{PuUowWw SNOMIEJ> Ul Panss9Ie(] WL ]
sprooay v :uonemndog

- [4 <
00'9L2°011°¢$ anfe A UOTIONIISUOY) [e10],
00099°¢Zé P3N [eI0L, oy SITWIdJ JO JOqUINN]
00°S124 00°028T 1202/¥2/60 smopui UoIdWEYD  Iuns POUOIIPUOSUN PAYIENE b X 7| MAN NTALVHD 1/667  T++0Z-124d
00'66€° 1% 00°'66£°SHT 1202/¢T/60 SOWOH UMD USTY  04paq { UM SWIOY AIOIS OM] IS £707 MIN NTHTVAANI 19%2€  05+-02-1249d
00°€1T1$ 00°896°C1T 1202/20/60 SPWIOL] UIMPH UI[Y 1 2[SUls [Ieq 7 PA9 £ '§'S €091 A1015 | mMaN NTHIVAEANIA 1162¢  68€-0Z-12€d
00°0L1% 00°950°€T 1202/22/60 swalshg juswaseq s1ady e dund dumns ‘pienSisiem jo i 851 [BISU] IS NAOIDMOA 8§52 Sev-61-12dd

00€LT1E 00'ISY'ETT 120T/62/60  FPINE 7 UOHITIISUOD SUAISIAUIOT  ¢°7 ‘SW00IPq p (alm WOY J/S 008 MIN LS MAIAANVED 961 $¥¥-L0-12dd



00°LT1% 120T/91/60 3y WU 9918 U0 siedal sl ‘wool WAL pue SW00paq ul Suny3ry TAVHTL1LS  €0C-20-12Hd
00°L0T$ 1202/0€/60 1[0 XEWY) Aeire 1jog NTIANTAZVH ZS9Z  164-90-122d
00T51$ 1202/0¢/60 1e[0G PWOT] J0M0] Kewre tejog IS dOLTIIH 1182 0S+-90-12dd
002218 120¢/62/60 Te[og ¥vwi) Avlle 12|03 gNVT HSN WAddHd 18y 6b490-128d
00'9%1% 1202/L2/60 oo vy NOY W0y punoifiopun SL0d[o SUiutml - ULy B JWieq 3|04 TAV INVIN Z1FC  8bp-90-129d
00%1EE 1202/02/60 oo Yoo LY Y 0F [EISU[23ueyd 3014105 POTEDO[SIp PEAYIAC JNV 001 QAT LSMNHANII 929 0bb-90-12Hd
00°6St$ 1202/51/60 9LAIAG [ 1D Mo qny 30y pue opeiddn so1ases dwy 00T AV ONIANIM 8TLE  €€4-90°1THI
00'501$ 1202/+1/60 Aueduwion udis [N USLS [[eA S92 [PUURYD PAIRUIMMI PIT g HLINS LS NIVIW A SI€F  Z6-90-128d
00°SOTH 1Z02/01/60 OI}25]5] UAPISAl JAPUEA apesSdn 901195 AV MUOWING 18 926-90-12:d
00°6€1$ 120Z/0L/60 Y1 TTTAHDIN ‘TASOWNNAL wieq BunsIxs 03 1omod ID AUNYVY §YiZ  $Zr-90-1ZHd
00'501$ 1202/01/60 SHIIH §D) ddewrep ULO)s woy sneday HAV (MOAWVILS 60v1  126-90-128d
00°001¢ 120Z/01/60 - UESIyoI JO SWOISAG UCHEPUTIO] JUSWIASE] UL J9[IN0 | IS ATIAMVIT 011 814-90-127d
0¥z LY 1202/€1/60 Supsenuor) reomoaryg sy oNdo I8qy 10§ Aem-e-1yFL UT 901AJes paumow-ofod duwegq | MO ATIANTARL 0241 916-90-1250d
00°'S01§ 1Z0Z/60/60 YT B199]F 1S241N0G a8eurep wiols woyg sneday (T ALYVOINOLS 2256 S1p-90-12dd
0001 120Z/60/60 smmoaryg 39dsy wowaoedal [sueg (T MHIA TTVA 6161 F1-90-12Hd
00ZZ1$ 120T/L0/60 Te]0g XU el rejog VA HAISANNAS 5261 01+-90-124dd
00'S11$ 120Z/€1/60 I WHS NI 35rUM] ‘opeiddn 2o1alag JAV WOTS00L  80p-90-127Hd
00°5014 1202/0/ 60 - wedmpIp Jo swaisdg vonzpunog spesddn jpued JINY 007 HAV NOW(H 612¢  L0v-90-127Hd
007§ 1202Z/80/60 sospeyy  s[eued durego (2) - 1o[1en 90150 a[IqOW 01 Paa] SLuIS[T IS NIVIA A4\ €126 90b-90-12dd
00ZZ1d 1202/20/60 Tejog Xewny) Kerre e[og IS TIENISVH #062  S0¥-90-12dd
00°021% 1202/€0/60 S1I23[d NILN [ood punoi3 aA0qy HAV NOIYEITH 111 $0¥-90 1T
00011$ 1202/42/60 JOMO ] 7 UMET] EUISUING [[BISULIOIBUSD) AV AOOMTIZVH 6914 Lvp-€0-1ZHd
00°921% 1202/L1/60 1[0g Xeun|) AeLe teog NTONIANIM 6659 6EH-€0-17Hd
00'081$ 1202/S1/60 AFANINNOD ® ° XTIV ‘UDAOL [ood ISHISZ N 1198  SEb-c0-1zHd
CANIARS 1202/¥1/60 Te[0g XeWT]) Kewe rejog AV 112895 1€-€0-12dd
00°011$ 120Z/€1/60 I9MO] 79 UME] CIUSUSNG [[eIsul Jojesauss HAV A2 H L2L01 0Sb-€0-12dd
00°0¥1$ 1202/1/60 IN %% N NIV INED ‘SWVITIIA  PUnosd DMY 9 uni pue 5ponda[e Surpunord g mau [[eisuy HAV ONITIILS 0666 LTh-€0-1THd
00011¢ 1202/01/60 T30 29 UM BWISUING [Te1sUl 10jIstaD) HAV IHH 0586 €2H-€0-12Hd
00°s¥1$ 1202/01/60 Su] 2m23 WA [0od AD TIOHS N Tiv9  0Th-€0-1Tdd
00°i+1% 1202/01/60 TL[OG QWO 19m0] AeLe JB[0§ TAV T HSIHY  61v-S0-129d
000118 120T/L0/60 IO 79 UMET BWISUING [[BISULIOIRISURD) ¥ g1 1D ALLNNOD 90901 T1H-€0-128d
0004 1202/60/60 0L ITTHHDIN TISOWSINA[ ureq SupsIxs 01 JaMod LD ANV €tLT €Iv--12dd
133
PI[IIg dunoury panss] aeq SureN Juednddy nondpasa(] oM SSIPPY  # MULIDJ _
1202/ 10/01 PINSST SITUId J 9pei L A[IUOIN



00°051$
00'0cTY
00'SP1S
00012$
00°681$
00°GT1$
00°GZ1$
00°GZ1$
00°101$
00'05Z%
00'0£1%
005214
00°GLTS
00°661%
000¢14
005518

00'+828
009z
000118
00°¢6Th
00°SZ1s
005014
0071018
000118
00°5014
00°S014
00T
009z
001618
00°¢8z
00°ST1E
00181
00921
00°68$

00'80V°L$

1202/L2/60

A0 VIVS % [ AINTH MNIAY

Jellmy [reisut ‘ureq afod sy (ood 03 estoy wogy sulf sed umy
[[EISUL 10JBIoULL)

our| 79 yue) suedoad jyeisuy

Nlom 1onp 2y eoruiny soejdoy

1Bq PUE “JU2A JPAID ‘94018 03 2did sed ‘suru Ajddns ayeso[oy
d71 punoas aaoqy

1[e1sul Oy

Juawaoe[dal aoLLIN

juewaoedal I91eaY 1918 A

WO MaN

[[BISUI JOIBIDUID)

aorjdan

sozjdally

odid sed Jo ¥ ¢ - soejdery sen
[[eISUL J0IR1SUaL)

1100 uey pue dumd 1eay J7ds o jeIsuj

SAY UIRT 91 /7 1SSOIPPYIDIALLS PUNOIZIAPUN - SIIOY MAN

SUIOY MON

[[EISUL JOTBIDUIN)

QWOY MAN

SUSIS [em ¢ [[BISU]

(u31s 2{IqOJA 1) HNoI1o SUIISIXS 0) UOTIIUUOY)

938)[0A MO - [PPOWAI AN [[od

dn 500y adBWM MOU UNAIID Yourlq o8 mau ‘aFueyd [sued
‘reued Surserday Towed JINY 007 01 00 wog Supeiddn
1 pafind YoURIQ 931 I0Ye JUIOY JO SPIS UO S0IAISS ([IENESY
SUBIS [[EM PRJEULUN][T AJ[RWISIIL T [jRISU]

QUIOY MAN

sooq ydaso ted AQ8t Ppe pur sovds Sunisixs owep :aloirg dumng a1y

1202/¥2/60 IIMO 29 UMET BWISUIDIG
1202/€2/60 a8e1r0 - SO [P
1202/12/60 Suroon) 7 Suneery s 398091y
1202/12/60 Suroon » Sunesyy s a8z
1202/02/60 ITT*se5) g1 sumdorg
1202/L1/60 07y pOOK, UBCT
120Z/91/60 ary 2 Sunesy{ aary Py
1202/51/60 07 poo UEB(T
1202/51/60 8uroor) 2p unesl 1oqaIN
120Z/€1/60 1200 29 UMET BUISUIANG
120z/01/60 71 voedanng s neyoeg
1202/60/60 Funnqusicy swegp
1202/80/60 u] Sunest] x Sriquingg ssnoypoosm
1202/L0/60 IO 7R UMY BWSUIING
1202/10/60 ary 2 Suneayy sry Py
paITIg [P0

1202/52/60 JTIDATE] UTUE, A
120Z/51/60 STIOIDVAUOT) [EDINIA[E] PIIEPIOSTOT)
1202/01/60 IO ] 29 UMET TIUSUIDG
1Z0Z/80/60 N9 SUET Anunon)
120Z/%2/60 YTT e0 udig TN
1202 /2T /60 $IMSTIPUT U
120Z2/12/60 $0IATIG XXEWI]
1202/02/60 OW29[E] FUTER
1Z0Z/91/60 TTAS SNV
120Z/12/60 07) SIIFTE ISP
1202/S1/60 ‘ou] 41y udig
120Z/€1/60 SIODETIUOT) [ENXID3[H PAAEPIOSUOT)
1202/€1/60

1202 /82/60 D AHHLLVIN ONITIALLID
120Z/%1/60 udhg Aoy Aoqrep,
1202/ L0/ 60 N7 malapy
1202/20/60 FEOS XEWID)
1202/10/60 JI09TF seap] ySug

UsIug Justwaseq
OWSYSAL| UOZLICY FUNSIXS 2AOWNYSUTIS a0vja1ysIqIngay

[opouy
AvLie IB[0g

QWOY M3N

HAV HA A 81L01  TLS€0-TTN
HAV QOOAVIHZVH 6914 1L$-€0-1TNd
HAV D H $9201  995-€0-1TNd
TIL TTANG 0bL9  $95-€0- 1T
AV D SS66  €95-€0- 1T
HAV JH H 0586 LSS €0-1ZNd
AV QFVELL  165€0-TTNd
UG FOAMTANIS §529  85S-€0-12d
HAV 9H P€SS  PS-€0-1TNd
AD TUOHS N 6S€9  €6$-€0- 1T
HAV (D H LTL01  0PS-€0-TTNd
AV D HSS66  9€5-€0-1TN
AD TIOHS N 659 €£5-€0-1ZNd
HAV A S.88  6TS €0 1T
A 1D ALLNAOD 90901 S2S-€0-12Nd
AV HAE 0009 615€0-1ZNd

AU REITY]

0S ISITALID J JO FdqUINN]
IS88EUD  SPP-0z-1ZHd
NTHTVAENI 8687¢  9€4-02-12dd
1ST/1LT180€C  TTH0T-12dd
LS CINTZ 9885 Ti#-07-12dd
UA MHIANHEATI S 911 9¥+-§1-12dd
A TIND €295 §v-L0-128d
I TIND 06LS  Thb-L0-1THd
IS UHISVD ZEIE  1bb-L0712Hd
AV [H T 96201 8¢+ 20127
HAV ADUHd S€65  L¢42012d
QL ADINIIAS § $657  ¥E+-L0-12Hd
Id SYAINAH €547 62¢-L0-12dd
SNMOD F 0078 82h-£0-128d
IS UASVD 8EST  +TH-L0-1THd
QU TIND €898 LIb-L0-12Hd
A TIND 00V9  60b-L0-128d
IS AHIACGNYYD 191 €0v~20-17Hd

HAV H 1 +629

Z0v-L0-12dd



00914
00'101$
00°01F$
00°01¥$
00°6Z1$
00°0zT$
00°6S1$
00611
00002%
00°5¢7%
000Z1$
05L12%
006214
009114
001914
00°101%
00°101%
005814
00°1918
00'sZ1%
00'6914
00°001$
00'ST14$
00'5T14$
006514
00°6Z1$
0001
00'eSTY
00'691%
00614
00'sZ1%
00°101%
A ARS
05'612%
00'sZ18$
006218
000218
006218

1202/02/60
120Z/L1/60
1202/91/60
120Z/91/60
1Z0Z/€1/60
1202/€L/60
1Z0Z/€1/60
1202/60/60
120T/60/ 60
120Z/L0/60
1202/ L0/ 60
1202/10/60
120Z/10/60
1202/0¢/60
1202/82/60
1202/¥Z/60
1202/¥2/60
1202/€2/60
1202/02/60
1202/¥2/60
1202/¥2/60
120T/0Z/60
1202/02/60
1202/L1/60
1202/91/60
1202/51/60
1202/£1/60
1202/60/60
120T/€1/60
1202/€0/60
1202/£0/60
1202/20/60
1202 /10/60
1202/ 10/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/L1/60
120z/62/60

ou] Suwontpuo)) 31y 2 Sunwa df
Zunoory 2 Sunesr] pSooaspap

8§01 BONIIN0IJ 31T

juswsse[dal vy 2p 20BWIN
Justraoe[dal 12180y 191em
Surgpeisu] ‘pooy a 03 wsAs uorssaaddns eny Suroeuuo)

391810085y uosHoE[ SIXS § SIBOO[SI PUE MIU € PPY (UOTBAOURI WINISAS IopunIdg

07y POOA, UEB(T
TeRTReYI A1) (BN

Juroon) 2 Juneop] pfooaspasp
yse[ [esA1)

1913%,] unueluag

T EROFwo,

o1 samgeandwa |,

Burquun( g soye] 18210

uT Sunest » Smqum(g ssnoypooy
Bunooy) x» Sunear ueepa]
suonnjog A81ouq swol
suoneesu] N

07) POOX, UE(T

SIDIATIG $5O¢]

suonnjog ASzour] SWoLY
Surjoory 29 Sunesty woqetN
Buroor) wp Supeat] ogRIN]
mHUﬂoum POOAN\

Furoor) 2p Sunrar] ploossparp
UL preqqni] A eQg

Avedwon) 7 3OS A

07) PO UE(]

Funoony 7 Junesty ueeL(]
Funoony xp Sunea]y ploocaspaip
Funoor) 2p Sunes] :0QRIN
Guroory 73 Sunest| pBooaspaIp
108S3JOT ] IMATIG

07) PoOA UB(]

11y 3 SunEsy Ay Py

Iy 29 Jupest 211y [2g

Suroony 7 Sunes POgIN
Funoor) x Sunes[y 101N
EFUDLLBIA] JUSWO(]

Y 2 SugesH 231y gl

g-1 1dy - AL poomuIa], 901100 D7V [18IsY]
000eqO] S,II'd PIM NILY (1) 20e(day % saoway
Juswase[day Dy 29 2orWIng

sul &7 maN

Juetuaseq ul [reysut jds turjy

DV PUEB 20BNy ‘UBj Yieq “SI0MIOUD ([[POWSY
(3j1omIonp) YsIul Juswaseyq

1 e ysag ‘odid se3 ‘O v 21800]9y UM jBSl PPR [UOHIPDY
20e[daagg [[rIsu]

JUSA ITE [SAI]INEIY IAJBM JUIA I3MOJ
juswaor[dal 131891 I2jEM PUB )Y “20BWIN]
Juatmaoe[dal 197801 1B

Juswase[dal 1278ay I91BM

$,0Y 7 pue aoewmy soedey

Jusureoe[dal IRl Jajem PUe Oy “aorwIn
juswsoe[dal sorwng

Jusweor[da I2IprIIny pue Oy ‘esewing
I0e12uUs 0) duyf sen

yuawaoridar Yy

justeoeydai aovLng

51z 1dy 161 10} Juswaoe[dal DY pue soewIng

[&SU OV

UEJ ISTEYXD 9STOY J[0UM 2 3ouem] aoedey

auase(dar Dy 79 22rUIng

Juaweoe[dal ISTIPTWNY Pue )y ‘9BIIN,

ewazerdal Dy % soewng

wsuwaseidar Dy

Jususor[dal 1ajeay 1sie A

juswase|dal soewIng

soewny o odid ses ‘pooy a8uel Jusa ‘D ‘aoewng soedey
uwade[dss DY

spuned (¢ ‘Juswsoridal 13[10q I1o1BM 10

Fudid OO

wawsoe(dal oV

>THD SYHLNAH 5069

LS HLI8T N §21F

N TIXINTEAS S 6T

QA TIND 0648

NI TIND sotr

A TIND 1068

LS dHASVO gele

HAV NI H 99+9

IO IO HILSVO 8E101
LS NIV | 0488

MW HLVONAM L0PE
T TXINTAAS S 659¢

A TAOD AANVS €281
HAV NOSTAN 92¢

LD SSHNMHANI L1T

NT 2HHHO SSHALAD 81+
LS NOONTIVID S T

HAY WIIT81S

LS NIVIN H 6£€¢
NTTIIXAMAL 9191

1D TIIN HTISIHL LS4¥
HAY NOLAVJ £2¢

A HOVAD 629¢

HAV NOSTAIN 1¢1

HAV HAOTDTOD Ch6l
HAV Hdd ANVID ST9
JAV SHTIVHD L22C
HAV TTdddWVD 20L
LS AINTO 61v¢

A VIONOS 80FC

L4V 10 BYVULNVTIVL 6+C
HAV 2RIVID 28T

LS NIVIN A4 620%

(T FINIAVY 6T6%

HAV O A 1081

HAY dDATESNY 80SE
LS 201N N 6092
1D AVH H 8899

655¢-L0"TTINd
055-L0-TIN
6¥e-LOTZNd
9PS-LO 1T
1¥S-L0- 1N
6¢5-L0-1TINd
8¢C-L0TTNd
1€S-L0-TENd
05-L0- TN
8CS-L0-1TINd
92¢-L0-1TNd
11S-L0-12Nd
€06-L0-1ZNd
085-90-1ZNd
LLS90-TEN
0L5-90 TZNd
8959-90-TZNd
L9G9-90"TZNd
295790 TZNd
195-90- 12N
096-90-1ZNd
8CG9-90-1ZNd
£65-90-1ZNd
€99 90" TZINd
L¥S-90-1ZINd
SPS-90-TZNd
L2590 TZNd
2e9-90-1ZINd
L2590 12N
P25-90-1ZNd
€05-90-1ZNd
¢CS 90 1ZINd
0249-90-1ZNd
814-90-12Nd
S19-90-12Wd
F16-90-12Wd
9L¥-90-1ZINd
8.6-20-1ZINd



00°¢LTE 1202/01/60 Suquinjg a8e1z0g
00°00T$ 1202/82/60 ou] SuneAEIXT TS
00°00T% 1202/0Z/60 SUOnN[Og [PEY M0
00°CLTE 1202/€1/60 YT Swqumi] poom “cI
00'981$ 120Z2/€1/60 TIOd "H1ac(
00°001¢ 1202/L0/ 60 SUY preqqnyy A 9]
00'cLZe 120Z/.L0/ 60 $321A105 Surquing] rouadng
00°091% 1202/20/60 UONOMIISUOT) 07) IEY
00001$ 120Z/.2/60 u] Sunesty % Surqumyg asnoypooy,
00°001§ 120Z2/12/60 Suiquin(J puyy 155
00001 120Z/01/60 30852]J03,J IINAIDG
00°501% 120Z/01/60 - USRI Jo swaisdg uonepunog
00001 120Z/80/60 Uol,] PIIe(T
00°001% 120Z/€0/60 - ueSpnAl Jo swoisAg UonEpuNo,]
00'001¢ 1202/%1/60 SAWOH UIMPTH U9y
009L1% 1202/L2/60 Suqungg opuep
00092$ 120Z/12/60 Smqunig yq
000018 120Z/12/60 Suiquuny g onzg
00001 120Z/L1/60 Surquimyg puy iseq
00'¢8L°01$ :P3IIId [210L
00°09z$ 1202/6Z/60 Funoo) % Juneal] s 1a8zapy
00°S11% 120T/LT/60 yse] [eashan
00°S118 1202/02/60 YT S T sundor]
00°561% 120Z/¥1/60 HAT® VIHLNAD Hvd
00°0£18 120Z/01/60 IIM0J %P UM BWSUING
00°052% 1202/01/60 [EOTURY29 V 29
00'T0TS 1202/0Z/60 07) OO UE(T
00°651$ 1202/0Z/60 uoneraluyay sradoy
00°0L1% 120Z/20/60 Bunoon) % Junear] saBziopn
00°sz14 1202/€2/60 1y 2p Juneel] a1y 2yg
00°6S1% 1202/0¢/60 uoneaduyey s1doy
00°¢s1% 1202/0¢/60 IV %@ Juneal ope( oug
00°6Z18 1202/12/60 [E9TUBYDI] COZEWEEY]
00'101% 120¢/L2/60 07 poo TE(T
00'191% 1202 /%2/60 07y poos UEC]

Yieq Jiey ppe pue peq | saowey

UOTINOUTOD JOMOT

‘BUTISIXG IOAQ PUNOLIS [[Ba PUE I3UL[ I9MOUS J[AIOE [[RISU]
WOOIYFeq JUsaseq - Suqumyd

Fumqumn]] - UoNBAQUIY

juswaor[dal 9By IR

WO MIN

[epomiay

aweoe[dal Jo91ea Ja1e A

dumd 1972Mm punoln

Juauaoe|daa 1o1esy 13lem

dwms | pue Furjoordrsiesm oMU Y O]

uewese[das Ja1esy IaTeA

dumd dumg

UOT2IULOD I2MDG

ayouws o} snp Wweweseq ui soul] urelp Judider tnedar ang
awoy MaN

9DIASDP MO[OBQ MAN

dumd dwns [1e3sug

SMULAY WIZ[ 91LYT TSSLIPPVSWOY MaN
Juey g maN

Jd71 punois aa0qy

juel 47 pUe IS[I0q /M JBSY JUBIPEY [DWOY MON
[[BISUI J0IBIDUSL)

woy MaN

juatmaoedel Jsjeay 1918 M

Jjuswaoe(dal 3y 79 2orWIng

ue] qleq JULA ‘SIdNP Je3Y £ SAOWN
wsweseldal Oy

Juswaedal Dy 7 eorwIng

jusweoe]dal Y 2y 20BWINg

usuraseidar N1

Jumade[del 197eaT] Ia1e M

Jusuoe[dal 12783y J91eM PUR ‘)Y ‘a0BWIN]

AV dH C16

JS HNNYES 01¢¢

NAO STLLNAH 0¥99
MW HLVONAMK LOFE
LS NIVIN H 0488
NTTIHNTOOM £28¢E
Ld SYHINNH €542

A TIND 0648

AT QOOMNLSHM M LT
A 2TIOLS L0FE
NTLJOUONOAVHN SL0C
LS ANHIAYVHTO LO1Y
P WHEd PIO €062

9¢T-61-12dd
o¥C-LO-1¢dd
OFe-L0-12dd
6£T-L0-12dd
8eC-L0-12dd
€T L0712dd
1€2-20-12dd
6¢C-L0-12dd
9FT-90-12dd
Tre-90-12dd
L8T90°1Tdd
GET-90-12dd
FLTO0- LT

HAV NOUNH 61Z€  2€T-90-12dd
AAY AHAUVH L1L1  0€2-90-12dd
TLL TIATII 0FL9  8rT-€0-12dd
HAV 9V H09%S  LbT-§0-12dd
LS ANZE N ¥§98  €42-€0-12dd
HAV JA A G688 142-€0-12dd
Surquinyg
69 1SITUIIDJ JO IdQUUNN]
IS88EUD  9L5-0T12INd

dAV HIZT 61+82
HAV ANZT ST16T

HAV ANZZ ZH98T

1S2/1 LT 180¢C
NTHTVAINI 8¢82¢
SAOOM ANV THORI €592
HAV 30 9 5598

AAV T H €516

AT HTVANTTO #05
1S VIHLNAD +97
SAOOM SYELNNAH 0,52
AN ALVISYALNI 0967
TH SYHLNAH 0062

1S HL9Z S SSte

¢LE0T TENd
965-0Z-1TNd
c¥s-0T-1TNd
GeC0T 1TNd
P02 12N
GeCol1-12Nd
PEE-61-TZNd
12€-61-TZINd
S96-81-12d
C86-L0-TTNd
185-L0TENd
CLS-LOTZNd
¥YLS-LO 1T
695L0-1CINd



{12/0£/60 - 12/10/60] <puow snomazg> Ul panss[are( I
ANV

Bulquingy = adA [ymuas rInurag

MO Eorreyoay = adATInuIs s g

MO eomddpg = ddpprunaginuiag

sprooay iy wonemdog

00'L68°0C$ :PoIIId Telo], GET SITULIdJ JO IaqUUIIN]

00'90LZ$  :PaIIrd Te10L 0¢ ISITUIRJ JO Xaquun N

000015 reoz/ee/60 Suiquinyg puy 1seg dumd duing 1S NAOIMOA 8¢5L  S+26112dd



¢  omungorpup
LTI sprooay [Ty wonemdog

000IZs  SIPAAOLPUEID

Arewuung 1yoday

00°012$ adAY, 301 s39 [er0],
¢ :dA Y 30 simuro J [e10],
paaoxddesiq orpoadsuy souensuEly Atedolg 120T/6C/60 rsuonoadsug
JuowydIe woij psenbar asusuauely Hrsdorg :uonduasagy spogy
0070014 1202/6T/60 HSINOT VSI'T STOHDIN 0€T-0F1-20-90 VI MHIANHATY N Z1% £60-81-12Sd
pasoxddesiq onoadsu] soneusimey Ausdo.d 120/LT/60 ssuonodadsuy
ssnoy [ood Suridnooo spdosd 390130y 2uruIpI(y diysumo | poiswory Aq posonbay  (uonduosaq sprom
00°65% 1Z0T/LT/60 VSI'T NVIWNANNTA 081-C61-50-L0 TAY ITHOTTIAL 0659 160-20-12Sd
onpadsu] sourusiurely Auadorg 120Z/L1/60 isuonoadsuy
oozewEEy woijy 1soubor ssursumurey Alzador] :uonduosa(g yIom
00'55¢ 1Z0Z/L1/80 JHIVOIVIA ‘SHAVH 0L4-0€1-€1-90 TAV NOLAV 295 980-90-12Sd
€10, 223 porauyg e hElit Vg IQUUINN] [923€ ] ssppy qof # NwId g

1wrd g reroadg

1202/10/01 | mammﬁvmﬁ_ww_ﬂmaﬁﬂwwz_ fixadosg Apuop



[12/0£/60

- [Z/10/60] <{Iuow snoAdid>

Ul PAMPaYISIUL] 1] uonoadsu]
(INV 15onbay

UOIDIPSLM[ = AJOZ0I8)) I ]
NV NuLRdg

[eadg = adApTuIag nmuirad

T T



1sonboyf I = A1osjenuuusd

p: (0]
s eweds = A10391e) MULIa]
d0 uoisseaddng
pool = A103s1e) NuLisg
O uonoadsuy
193905 RN = AI0831e) IULa]
NV
Nd 656511 120T/08/6
. ANV NV 00:00-2T 120T/1
N .wuma..—vn”—” ﬂmuOr._.L WQ.NH@ usamiayg vm:mmﬂmﬁn_.m&wmw

spaodsy[ Iy uonemdog

00°0TI$ ‘S99 [e10], puery

Arewurwung 13odoy

00°0TT$ :9dA T, 30,1 sa9,y e300,
(4 29dA 1 107 symura g 1R10 T
pasoddy uopoadsu] 1908 IS 1202/80/60 ssuondadsuy
1824 7 1540 110 wIdq 1omod  UODdIINSI( oM
00°55% 120¢/10/60 WAQOTIOA ZIANAVIOd 01-120-L20°51-08 28¢ YD 6617 060-02-123d
pasoddy uonoadsuy 1820S 13194 120T/6T/60 ssuonoadsuy
uonedsur 193005 19194 wwonduosa( yiom
00°55% 120Z/82/60 ® W VSSITAW “ZLIY 094-062-52-90 Y YT TTIIN 608¢ 260-90-12Sd
[®10] 99 paznuy ey PUMO pqunp] [aoIeg ssappy qof # wuag

ITWId J Teroadg

1202/10/01 1sonboy UM - g Te109dg ATIUOIA



0-S I1eD 110y Selepejy FEINEI payuasald se 19bpng ZzZ0z vavy 243 aAcidde o3 psuonow| T1Z/12/60
i INoY/00T1$ 38 seoueieaddy UNo) pue uopadsul/00T$ 12/
i - A 18 suonoadsu] aoueuluiely A3adold JO SEa.oUl BU3 Y3IM 3NPayds 834 Jwdd 8y aaoldde o) ¢/1e/60
0-S 1B [1oY JOATOW Ana ZST Vd 243 J0 InO 3d0 03 uonN|osay By 3decoe oy T1Z/1e/60
o.wcw_mmmum _mﬁom Aana 1OADW Pa]e1S SB [EM3Uy 30UBINSUL UCISIA/[RIUSQ/[RDIPal 8U) aAroidde o) 12/12/60
7
TUSSE T pa — 1707 ‘1€ J2quia23Q |3un sbunaaw |enHiA 03 32BQ HIAUOD 0} 12/21/80
0-S l1eD [y
pauleIsqe UNod0Y
juasqge T Anan SimaT ISNJ1 g yueg uebidil 1SSMUIN0S BY) Uo AJoleubls se ewleH 'Sy ppe pue suoieg 'Sy aAowal 03| TZ/LT/80
0-+_lIed 110y
umﬂm n“mu 10y Sima Anan e Te/L1/80
u%mmgmmu - selepely euwLey pa1E]S SE |eMaUay aouelnsu] [elauas) ay) aaoidde o3 12/11/80
owcmmmw nom euliey uosdwoy | Tedg 07 Saudeg BN Soursa peod e LosaIetnSs .0 12/02/40
. wcmmuw ﬁom SIMa fanan 2INPaLYRS 934 JIWIad UORIoWag a3 03 uolIppe ay3 arcidde o3 12/31/50
ussqe E B .
o-w ! __Mu “om M3 AanaT Jaqwaly pJeog abieT-1y Yy SU3 Se wia) Jeak-z JaLjoue 104 suosieg ‘s|y Juloddesd o3 12/31/50
0-Z - 1122 |10Y suolieg SIMIT S0S2.10g g SUIBPNH "B1apu3 ‘Slany WOy Jene)| Juawabebua auy ubis 0y aum|y 1|y azuopne oy T1Z/61/10
0-Z - 1122 [0y Ana ew.iey llepuel) paiybals woly ena| Juswasbebus ayy ubis 01 aumy "l azuouyne o3| 1Z/6T/10
0-£ - 1183 |10y Aalbeg ewuey SJUNODDe |elDUBUL Yy 2Ll uo Aioleubis e se AgnaT iy uiodde o1 1Z/61/10
0-£ - 112 110Y ey Aana PICESEEY et
10 pleog UoiDN[Suo) vayy sy 03 Juswalddns 19x0ed pieog 2yl uo pais)| Siaquiaw g ayj juiodde 03
0-/ - 11e2 |09 suo.leg ewJey pajuasald se aunpadold s|eaddy Jo pieog UOIONASUCD) YEYN Ul aAoidde o)) TZ/6T/10
S310A d3dNO0D3S Ad 3AQVI NOILOW 31va

1401

Aluoany Duipjing ealy oozewe|ey

Gg

1¢0¢ - 901 NOILOW



KABA By-Laws

Proposed additions on Page 3




BYLAWS
OF
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Amended September 12, 2019

ARTICLE 1
OFFICES

1.01 Principal Office. The principal office of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(“KABA” or “Authority”) shall be at such place within the State of Michigan as the

Authority board may determine from time to time.

1.02 Other Offices. The board of the Authority may establish other offices in the State
of Michigan.

ARTICLE II
PARTICIPATING LOCAL UNITS

2.01 Members. Members or participating Local Units shall consist of those municipal
units of government which have become a member of KABA by executing the Restated
Interlocal State Construction Code Enforcement and Administration Agreement dated 5

December 2016 or an amended version thereof (participating Local Units or Members).

ARTICLE III
BOARD

3.01 General Powers. The business, property, and affairs of the Authority shall be
managed by the KABA board.




3.02 Number. The KABA board shall consist of an uneven number of no less than five
(5) members in accordance with the 5 December 2016 Restated Interlocal State Construction
Code Enforcement and Administration Agreement. The KABA board shall be composed of
Elected Official Members, an At Large Board Member and, when necessary to reach the
minimum composition, Resident Board Members. If from time to time, as a result of
resignations, sickness or other causes the KABA board number falls below five (5) members,
the Participating Local Units and the remaining members of the KABA board shall work
diligently to return the KABA board to the minimum composition. A description of the
Board Members and their duties is set forth below. A chart demonstrating the composition of
the KABA board showing voting members, based upon the number of participating Local

Units, is attached to these Bylaws as Appendix A.

3.03 Flected Official Board Members. One elected official selected by the governing
body of each Participating Local Unit shall serve as its Elected Official Board Member. The
governing body of each Participating Local Unit shall also select an alternate to serve on the
KABA board when the regular Elected Official Board Member is unable to attend a meeting
(“Alternate™). The Alternate shall serve in the same role and capacity as the Elected Official
Board Member for whom he or she serves as an Alternate, including assuming that member’s
role as an officer of the KABA board or voting on any actions taken on behalf of the
Authority. The Elected Official Board Member, or their Alternate, shall be entitled to vote in
all matters of business before the Board unless it is determined that a conflict of interest
exists which requires the Elected Official Board Member (or their Alternate) to recuse

themselves from the vote.

3.04 Resident Board Members. 1f at any time, KABA consists of three (3) or less
Participating Local Units, each Participating Local Unit shall, in addition to its appointed
Elected Official Board Member, as provided for herein, select one (1) resident of its
jurisdiction who shall serve as a “Resident Board Member”. The Resident Board Members
shall continue to serve until such time as a fourth Local Unit shall join KABA, or until the
end of the Resident Board Member’s respective Elected Official Board Member’s term,

whichever shall first occur. The Resident Board Member shall be entitled to vote in all




matters of business before the board unless it is determined that a conflict of interest exists
which requires the Resident Board Member to recuse themselves from the vote. The
Resident Board Members shall not be an employee of any of the participating Local Units.
The Elected Official Board Members and the At Large Board Member shall be authorized to

approve compensation and/or reimbursement of costs for a Resident Board Member.

3.05 At Large Board Member. In order to broaden its representation, the KABA board
shall select one additional board member who shall be a resident of Kalamazoo County or
Van Buren County to serve as an At Large Board Member. If the total number of appointed
members of the KABA board not counting the At Large Board Member results in an even
number, the At Large Board Member shall serve as a voting member of the KABA Board. If
the At Large Board Member is not necessary to create an odd-numbered board, then the At
Large Board Member shall serve as an ex officio member with authority to participate in
discussions, but whose vote shall not be counted in any actions of the KABA board. The At
Large Board Member shall not be an employee of any of the participating Local Units. The
Elected Official Board Members and any Resident Board Members shall be authorized to

approve compensation and/or reimbursement of costs for the At Large Board Member.

3.06 Tenure. Each Elected Official Board Member shall hold office for the entire time
they hold elected office unless first terminated by the member’s death, resignation, or
removal and may be reappointed at any time at the discretion of their respective Participating
Local Unit for as many terms as it deems appropriate. The Resident Board Members shall
hold office unless first terminated by the member’s death, resignation or removal, until such
time as a fourth participating Local Unit shall join KABA or until the end of the term of the
Elected Official Board Member from the participating Local Unit that appointed said
Resident Board Member, whichever shall first occur. The At Large Board Member shall
hold office for a two-year term unless first terminated by the member’s death, resignation, or
removal and may be reappointed at the discretion of the KABA board for as many terms as it

deems appropriate.



3.07 Resignation. An Elected Official Board Member or a Resident Board Member
may resign at any time by providing written notice to a KABA board officer, along with a
copy to the participating Local Unit from which he or she was selected. The resignation shall
be effective upon receipt and acceptance by the participating Local Unit. The At Large
Board Member may resign at any time by providing written notice to the KABA board. The

resignation shall be effective upon receipt and acceptance by the KABA board.

3.08 Board Vacancies. A Vaéancy on the KABA board of an Elected Official Board
Member or a Resident Board Member from a participating Local Unit shall be filled by
appointment by that respective participating Local Unit. A vacancy of the At Large Board
Member position shall be filled by a person from Kalamazoo County selected by the

remaining members of the KABA board.

3.09 Removal. Elected Official Board Members and Resident Board Members serve at
the discretion of their respective participating units and cannot be removed by the KABA
board for any reason. The At Large Board Member can be removed for cause by a majority
vote of the remaining KABA board. Cause for removal shall include, but not be limited to,

absence from two consecutive regular meetings of the KABA board.

3.10 Selection Process and Criteria. The KABA board is authorized to approve a
selection process and criteria for the At Large Board Member which may include, but is not
limited to, an application and interview process, background checks and such other selection
criteria as the KABA board deems appropriate. The selection process for Elected Official
Board Members and Resident Board Members shall be determined by the participating Local

Unit responsible for their selection.




Article IV
MEETINGS

4.01 Regular Meetings. The KABA board shall meet at least quarterly on a date and

time to be determined by resolution of the board.

4.02 Special Meetings. A special meeting of the KABA board shall be called by the
Secretary on the written request of the Chairman or by any two Elected Official Board
Members of the KABA board and on at least 18 hours’ written notice to each other member
of the KABA board. The notice shall designate the time, place and purpose(s) of the meeting
and shall be served personally or left at the member’s usual place of residence by the
Secretary or someone designated by the Secretary. Business shall not be transacted at a
special meeting of the KABA board unless the business was stated in the notice of the
meeting, However, if all voting members of the KABA board are present at a special
meeting, then business that might lawfully come before a regular meeting of the KABA
board may be transacted at the special meeting. Notice of special meetings of the KABA

board shall be given to the public in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act.

4.03 Attendance. KABA board members shall make their best effort to attend all
meetings of the Authority. Members unable to attend a meeting of the KABA board shall
notify the President or Secretary not later than the day immediately preceding a scheduled

meeting.

4.04 Participation by Telephone or Similar Technology. So long as a quorum of voting
members is otherwise present in person at a public meeting of the KABA board and, with the
permisston of the KABA board Chairman, a KABA board member may participate in
meetings of the KABA board via telephone, teleconferencing or similar methods as allowed

by Michigan Law.

4.05 Meeting Minutes. Minutes of all KABA board meetings shall be kept in
accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act.




4.06 Quorum. A majority of the voting board members then in office constitutes a
quorum for the transaction of any business at any meeting of the board. Actions voted on by
a majority of the members of the board present at a meeting where a quorum is present shall

constitute authorized actions of the board.

4.07 Conflict of Interest. Whenever a board member has a financial or personal interest
in any matter coming before the KABA board, the affected person shall a) fully disclose to
every other voting member of the KABA board the nature of the interest; and b) withdraw
from discussion, lobbying, and voting on the matter. Any transaction or vote involving a
potential conflict of interest shall be approved only when a majority of disinterested KABA
board members determine that it is in the best interest of the Authority to do so. The minutes
of meetings at which such votes are taken shall record such disclosure, abstention and

rationale for approval.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

5.01 Number. The officers of KABA shall be appointed by the KABA board. The
officers shall be a chairman, a secretary, and a treasurer. There may also be such other
officers as the KABA board deems appropriate. The Chairman and the Treasurer shall both
be Elected Official Board Members. Two or more offices may be held by the same person,
but such person shall not execute, acknowledge, or verify an instrument in more than one
capacity if the instrument is required by law or by the Chairman or by the board to be
executed, acknowledged, or verified by two or more officers. The Secretary shall be either an
Elected Official Board Member or a Resident Board Member. The At Large Board Member

shall not serve as an officer of the Authority

5.02 Term of Office. Each officer shall hold office for a two-year term and until his or
her successor is appointed and qualified, or until the end of his or her term, as a KABA board

member, whichever first occurs. An officer may resign his or her office at any time by




providing written notice to the KABA board. Notice of resignation is effective on receipt and
acceptance by at least one other voting member of the KABA board. Resignation of his or
her office shall not otherwise prevent or limit said member’s participation on the KABA

board.

5.03 Removal.  Any officer of the KABA board may be removed for cause by an
affirmative majority vote of the remaining board members then serving. Cause for removal
shall include, but not be limited to, absence from two consecutive regular meetings of the
KABA board. Removal of a KABA board member from serving as an officer shall not

otherwise prevent or limit said member’s participation on the KABA board.

5.04 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office for any reason may be filled by the KABA
board.
5.05 Chairman. The Chairman shall preside at all KABA board meetings. The

Chairman shall have the power to perform duties as may be assigned by the board. If the
Chairman or his or her Altemnate is absent or unable to perform his or her duties, the
Treasurer shall perform the Chairman’s dutics until the KABA board directs otherwise. The

Chairman shall perform all duties incident to the office.

5.06 Secretary. The Secretary shall (a) provide oversight to ensure proper keeping of
the minutes of KABA board meetings; (b) be responsible for providing oversight for noticing
gach board member as required by law or these Bylaws; (c) be the custodian of Authority
records; (d) keep a register of the names and addresses of each officer and board member;
and (e) perform all duties incident to the office and other duties assigned by the Chairman or
the board. All records related to the business of KABA, including the Secretary’s notes or
draft minutes, shall be maintained at the KABA offices unless otherwise approved by the

KABA board.

5.07 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall (a) provide oversight of Authority funds handled

by the KABA staff and ensure compliance with the Authority’s financial policies; (b) review




the books and records of Authority, receipts and disbursements; (c) review deposits of
moneys and securities received by the Authority at such depositories in the Authority’s name
that may be designated by the board; (d) ensure all required Authority filings; and (e) other
duties assigned by the Chairman or the board. All records related to the finances of KABA
shall be maintained at the KABA offices, unless otherwise approved by the KABA board.

5.08 Alternate Elected Official Board Member. An Alternate Elected Official Board
Member shall serve in the same capacity as the Elected Official Board Member he or she

replaces, including serving in the role as an officer.

ARTICLE VI
AUTHORITY DOCUMENT PROCEDURE

6.01 Approval of Documents. No Authority agreements, insurance and annuity
contracts, qualified and nonqualified deferred compensation plans, notes, loans, and other
debt obligations shall be signed by any officer, designated agent, or attorney-in-fact unless

authorized by the KABA board.

6.02 Financial Control Policy. The KABA board shall establish a financial control
policy to govern the handling of the Authority’s funds, including, but not limited to, the
issuance and execution of checks, EFTs or other forms of payment. The Financial Control
Policy shall otherwise provide written guidance and oversight of the KABA officers and

employees’ access to and use of said funds.




ARTICLE VII
INDEMNIFICATION

7.01 Indemnification. The Authority will, to the fullest extent now or hereafter
permitted by law and by regulations and rulings issued by the Internal Revenue Service,
indemnify any board member or officer of the Authority (and, to the extent provided in a
resolution of the board members or by contract, may indemnify any volunteer, employee or
agent of the Authority) who was or is a party to or threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending, or completed action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that the
person is or was a board member, officer, volunteer, employee or agent of the Authority, or is
or was serving at the request of the Authority as a board member, officer, partner, volunteer,
employee or agent of another Authority, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise,
whether for profit or not for profit, against expenses (other than taxes, penalties or expenses
of correction) including attorneys’ fees (which expenses may be paid by the Authority in
advance of a final disposition of the action, suit or proceeding as provided by law),
judgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred
by the person in connection with the action, suit or proceeding if the person acted (or
refrained from acting) in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in
or not opposed to the best interests of the Authority, and such person is either successful in
his or her defense or the proceeding is terminated by settlement and such person has not
acted willfully and without reasonable cause with respect to the Authority duties concerned,
and with respect to any criminal action or proceedings, if the person had no reasonable cause

to believe his or her conduct was unlawful.

7.02 Rights to Continue. This indemnification will continue as to a person who has
ceased to be a board member or officer of the Authority. Indemnification may continue as to
a person who has ceased to be a volunteer, employee or agent of the Authority to the extent
provided in a resolution of the board members or in any contract between the Authority and
the person. Any indemnification of a person who was entitled to indemnification after such
person ceased to be a board member, officer, volunteer, employee or agent of the Authority

will inure to the benefit of the heirs and personal representatives of that person.




7.03 Insurance. The Authority may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who was or is a board member, officer, employee, or agent of the Authority. The
insurance may protect against any liability asserted against the person and incurred by him or
her in any such capacity or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the
Authority would have power to indemnify against liability under this Article or the laws of

the State of Michigan.

7.04 Changes in Michigan Law. If there are any changes in the Michigan statutory
provisions applicable to the Authority and relating to the subject matter of this Article, the
indemnification to which any person shall be entitled shall be determined by the changed
provisions, but only to the extent that the change permits the Authority to provide broader
indemnification rights than the provisions permitted the Authority to provide before the

change.

10




ARTICLE VIII
COMPENSATION

8.01 When authorized by the KABA board, a person shall be reasonably compensated
or reimbursed for services rendered to the Authority as an officer, board member, employee,

agent, or independent contractor, except as prohibited by these Bylaws or Michigan Law.

ARTICLE IX
FISCAL YEAR
2.01 The fiscal year of the Authority shall begin on January 1% and end on the last day
of December.
ARTICLE X
AMENDMENTS
10.01 The board members at any regular or special meeting may amend or repeal these

Bylaws, or adopt new bylaws by vote of a majority of a quorum, if notice setting forth the
terms of the proposal has been given to each board member 48 hours prior to the meeting of

the board.

Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting

on . Chairperson:

11




APPENDIX A

2 Local Units
5 Board Members

Comstock Township:
Elected Member
Resident Member

Kalamazoo Township:
Elected Member

Resident Member

At-lLarge
Voting
Member

3 Local Units Comstock Township: | Kalamazoo Township: | City of Parchment: [ At-Large
7 Board Members Elected Member Elected Member Elected Member Voting
Resident Member Resident Member Resident Member | member
. = ; i i At-lLarge
4 Local Units Comstock Township: | Kalamazoo Township: | City of Parchment: | Pine Grove Township: Vst
5 Board Members Elected Member Elected Member Elected Member Elected member Meorr::ir
z 3 - " o . " At-Large
5 Local Units Comstock Township: | Kalamazoo Township: | City of Parchment: | Pine Grove Township: | Richland Township: Ex-Offici
5 Board Members Elected Member Elected Member Elected Member Elected member Elected Member n:' ;CIO
ember
3 & G " 5 i 5 : . i At-large
6 Local Units Comstock Township: | Kalamazoo Township: | City of Parchment: | Pine Grove Township: | Richland Township: | Village of Richland: Voting

7 Board Members

Elected Member

Elected Member

Elected Member

Elected member

Elected Member

Elected Member

Member




Financial Control Policy




KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Financial Control Policy

Approved: November 17,2016
Amended: September 13, 2018

Purpose

Revenue obtained by Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (“KABA™) is designated for the express purpose
of maintaining its continuing operations. To ensure proper accountability and maintain the public trust this
policy is enacted to ensure certain safeguards in the handling of public funds managed by KABA.

Checking Account

KABA may maintain a checking account(s) for the purposes of supporting its ongoing financial operations.
The account must be held at an FDIC or NCUA insured institution as approved by the KABA Board of
Directors. Accounts may only be established with financial institutions that maintain a physical presence in
Kalamazoo County. In the event a fund balance exceeds the amount covered by the applicable U.S.
government-established insurance program, KABA’s Building Official and Board Treasurer shall, in
agreement, establish a new account with a separate financial institution and transfer the excessive fund
balance to that account. No account shall be opened or closed in the name of KABA without written
authorization and approval by a majority vote of the KABA Board at one of its regular meetings. The
following policies shall be followed regarding the use of the KABA checking account:

i.  Checkbooks shall be maintained by the Building Official in a secure (locked) location during
business and non-business hours. To the extent electronic check generation software is used, all
access to same shall be limited by password to prevent access by non-authorized personnel.

ii.  Up to 4 individuals can be appointed as authorized signatories to the account. At least two of the
individuals designated as signatories shall be members of the KABA Board and the Board Treasurer
shall be one of the parties who serve as a signatory to the account.

iii.  The names of the parties authorized to sign on behalf of KABA shall be set forth in a written
documents approved by the KABA Board and provided to the institution in which funds are held.
Those signatories shall fill out signature cards and provide proof of identity in accordance with the
policies of the financial institution in which the funds are held. If a person named as a signatory
resigns, is terminated, or is otherwise no longer serving in their capacity as an employee or Board
member, KABA shall provide written notification to the financial institution notifying it that the
named person is no longer authorized to sign or otherwise access the account.

iv.  Checks more than $2,000.00 which are not part of the regular budgeted expenses of KABA shall be
processed only when accompanied by a written request form signed by the person making the
request and approved by the KABA Board.



vi.

Vil.

viil.

KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Two signatures shall be required on all checks more than $1,000.00. The names of the parties
authorized to sign on behalf of KABA shall be set forth in a written documents approved by the
KABA Board and provided to the institution in which funds are held. Those signatories shall fill out
signature cards and provide proof of identity in accordance with the policies of the financial
institution in which the funds are held.

Any check more than $2,000.00 shall require the signature of one KABA employee and at least one
Board member.

No check other than ordinary payroll checks or budgeted reimbursement expenses shall be written to
a KABA employee or KABA Board member or a relative of same unless a written request is
provided and the issuance of the check is authorized at a meeting of the KABA Board. A continuing
stipend for participation of any At Large Board members can be approved by a vote of the remaining
Board members, without the necessity of approving each check.

The KABA Board will review all monthly bank statement reconciliations that will be included in the
agenda packet at each subsequent meeting. (Listed under Financial Statements and Reports)

EFT/ACH

All disbursement of funds utilizing electronic or telephone transfers shall be conducted by individuals
designated in writing by the KABA Board of Directors. Only persons who are designated as signatories to
the KABA checking account shall have access to the account and use an EFT method which transfers or
utilizes funds from the account. All EFT disbursements or charges shall require written documentation for
the basis of the expenditure. The following additional policies related to EFT shall apply:

ii.

1il.

1v.

Written records shall be maintained in the KABA accounting files demonstrating any EFT/ACH sent
or received and such records shall be maintained for a period of no less than 7 years.

No outgoing EFT/ACH more than $1,000.00, excepting recurring budgeted expenses, shall be
undertaken unless authorized in writing by two persons who are authorized signatories to the
account.

No outgoing EFT/ACH more than $2,000.00, excepting recurring budgeted expenses, shall be
undertaken unless authorized in writing by at least two persons, one of whom is a Board member.

No debit card, credit card, gas card, or other method of conducting outside EFTs (“EFT Cards™)
shall be issued to an employee unless the expenses incurred from the use of the card appear on a
monthly invoice or account statement(s) which are subject to a monthly review by a separate KABA
employee who is not listed on the account.



vi.

Vil.

KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

The names of the parties authorized to initiate an EFT/ACH on behalf of KABA including any card
holders shall be set forth in a written document approved by the KABA Board and provided to the
institution in which funds are held or for which credit is granted. Persons authorized to carry EFT
cards shall be provided with a copy of any card holder agreements or other documents setting forth
the policies for use and security of the card and account information. If a person authorized to carry
a card resigns, is terminated, or is otherwise no longer serving in their capacity as an employee or
Board member, KABA shall provide written notification to the financial institution notifying it that
the named person is no longer authorized to sign or otherwise access the account.

In no event shall a debit card be utilized to obtain cash through an ATM or other third party source
for any reason whatsoever.

No EFT/ACH shall be made to a KABA employee, a KABA Board member, or relatives for any
reason whatsoever.

Cash Disbursement Policy

The KABA Board shall pre-approve all budgeted expenditures for the year when it approves its annual
budget. Each month, an itemized list of pre-approved disbursements, for the prior month, shall be presented
to the Board at its regularly scheduled meeting.

Any non-budgeted expenditure must be approved by the Board prior to disbursement. However, the
Building Official shall have limited authority to approve an emergency disbursement that his estimation is
required to continue the operations of KABA so long as those disbursements are presented to the KABA
Board at its regularly scheduled meeting.

Miscellaneous Policies

The following additional policies shall be untaken by KABA employees to ensure proper control of funds:

1ii.

Computers which have access to information regarding KABA funds check software, or access to
EFT/ACH accounts shall not use online password memory applications or programs.

KABA shall meet annually with its accountant to incorporate such other policies as the accountant
deems prudent to ensure continuing controls over KABA funds.

Cash received from customers shall be identified in a written receipt, a copy of which must be
provided to the customer and a copy of which must be attached to the payment itself.

At no time shall cash or checks be maintained in an accessible location during business hours.
Employees shall be responsible to maintain cash in a secured location and deposit same in the locked
safe at the end of each business day.



